ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

A COPY OF THE FULL

AGENDA PACKET
IS AT THE LIBRARY.
AGENDA
Alf ffemns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
October 3, 2016
6:55 p.m.

1. Call to Order

il. Prayer & Pledge

L. Public Hearing

A, No Wake Zone for Yeopim Creek W 0:55 pom.

LS

# Yo receive Tiltrens’ comments on Perquirrans County’s intent to make applicyion to the
Morth Casolina Wikdlife Comimission for the ipvestigation into the meed For an adapion
theceafeer. if warranted, of a “NO-WAKE™ Zone for the tolak body of water known a3 Yeapim
Creek: located off Yeopim River (adjacent 1o Heritape Shores Marth) in Bethel Township,

V. Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

>

Minutas
Tax Release Approvals
C. Personnel Matters
1. Retirement: Water Supervisor
D.  Merit/Step Increases

Telecomemnications
EMS

Building Inspections
Register of Deeds
Sheriffs Office

E. Board Appointmenis/Reappointmants

Adult Home Health Care Comenunity
Animal Control Board

Board of Adjesiment

Board of Trustees for Fire Depardments
. Mursing Home Advisory Commities (2)

Budget Amendment Nos, 2 — 4
Record Retention Schedule Amendments

1. County Management
2. Sheriffs Department

Vi Introduction of New Employees

A, Sherif

B. Water Depariment

C. Library

Vil >=é{:?!ecm[t-:'d Appointments

A, Matalie Peel, North Carolina Community Foundation
B. Charles Ward's Family

C. Bill Jennings, Tax Depariment

o

e

et

@ m

WViIL '< Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports
A

B.
\.E'.'-.

{Consent iems as follows will be adopfed with 2 singfe motion, second and vole, urless a
request for removal of an item or fterns is made fram a Commissionar or Commissioners.)

Approval of Minutes:  September 8, 2016 Regular Meeting & September 18-21 Quasi-Judicial Hearing

700 pm.
7:05 pm.
10 pom.



NG
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTIHON
REQUIRED

IX. Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager
X. New Business

Resolution Requesting No Wake Zong for Yeopim Creek
Resolulion Supporting the Relocstian of the Hertford Post Office
Planning Board Yacancy

Sale of Sumplus Vehicles

<

TomMmopw

)

XL Unscheduied Appointments/Public Comments
{if your wish io address the Board, please stafe your name for the record prior to speaking}

A
B.
C.

XK. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
» Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log

Telecommunications Report 1-1-2016 thru 6-30-2016
Code Enforcement Report
Extension Services

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
# 8911 Committee Board Mesting Minutes

YV VY



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
October 3, 2016

B

1. Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:
A, No Wake Fone for Yeopim Creek - - &:55 p.m.

¥ To receive cifizens’ comments on Perquimans Covaty's Smtent bo make applieation 1o the North Carglina Wildlife
Commission for the izvestigation into the need for an adoption thereafter, iF warrantzd, of a “NO-WAKE” Zone for the
total body of waler known as Yenpim Creek Incated off Yeopim River (adjacent lo leritage Shores Morth) in Bethet
Tawnship.

V. Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these ifems,
please make that request during the meeting.

VLA, The following introduction of new employees will be made:

#  Eric Tilew: Mr. Filley, Sheriff, witf irtracuce Brian Gregory whe was promoied 1o a Certified Deputy on Asmust 1, 2016, Mr. Crrepory
bogan working 25 2 Bailiff on Movember 25, 2006, #He has completed his BLET training and has been promated ta a Certified Beputy on
Avgust |I0E6,

#  BRichard Copelend: Mr. Copeland, Waler Supervisor, will introduce Rov Alons, Water Plant Operator.  Mr. Afens who began work on
Sepeember |, 2044,

¥ Michele Lawrence: Ms. Lawrence, Librarian, will inteoduce Phesicia Hartos and Treasura Sareders, Part-Time Librarian Technicians,

WiLA.  Enclosure. Natalic Peele, Regional Direclor of the Northeast Region of H.C. Community Foundation, witt be
presenting the County with a $1,000 grant which Donna Jones applied for.

WVILB.  Charles Ward's family wilt present the beguest io Perguimans County from his wifl.
ViLC.  Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
iX.A. County Manager Heath will present severa updates to the Board,

XA, Enciosure. The Public Hearing was held earfier to consider a No Wake Zone for Yeopim Creek. The Board will need

to consider the attached Resofution io forward the request to the NC Wildlife Resources. Board action is being
reguestad.

xB. Enclosures. As Chair Cole menticned at their meeting in September, she has prepared the attached Resolution
supparting the retocation of the Hertford Post Office. Board action is being requested.

xC. Enclosure. We have been notified by Donald Manley that he does not wish to be reappointed to the Planning Board
when his term expires on MNovember 30, 2016, The Board will need 1o see 3 replacement for him. A fist of the
Walunteer Applications in enclosed for Board information. This is for information only,

X.B. Enclosure. On July 8, 2015, the County adopted a resafution to proclaim several vehiclesitrailer as surplus equipment
and proceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bid periad for our surplus vehicles with GovDeaals will dose on October 3,
2016 at 100 p.m. The following vehicles have been listed with GovDeals:

S5TART S0LD BLYER'S GOVDEALS NET

EUYER YEHICLE BID AMOUNT | PREMILM FEE RESLTS
2005 Ford FEX0 Truck
1998 Ford FES Frack
204 Ford 7150 Truck

Board acfion is being requested.

drdiriek T dirk i Ak RS S

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consenf items as folfows wilf be adopted with a single mofion, second and vote,
unfess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes ~ September 8, 2016 Regular Meeting, September 19-21, 2018 Continued Quasi-Judicial
Hearing Minutes

w

Enciosure: Tax Raleases — see aftached list
C.  Enclosures: Personne! Matter

Empioyer Emplayvce Action Ceradef Mo Effective
Mame Job Tigte Reguired Step Salary Date
Richard Copelasd Water Supervisor Retirernent 12/3122856

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these stepiment increases was appraved for the employee. The following
individeeat is being recommended by their supervisor for mesit increase:

Employee Employee Gradel MNew Effective
Mame Job Tithe: Step Salary Date

Zeb Daneker Past-Time Telecometusicator #1q B3 i8kour | 104102006

Richard Thrasher EMT-f B2 3.8 FL20ES

Ernest Swanner Code Enfoseement OEficer 6172 272 | EALSAGEG

Shawneaka fordan Deputy Resister of Deads 5855 2EA57 | EWI20I6

LeAnne Hamiltos Secretary AOG : 28717 1 Ie20E6




E

F.
G.

Enclosure: The following Board appointments are being presentad for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Madre, Delphiee Adult Care Home Advisory Comeitiee Reappoiniment 3 vr5. HEANG
Thaetpson. Betharey Animal Cortrof Board (SPCA Represcrtative) Beappoiniment i 1082 6
Mlaghis, Evon W, Poaed of Adiustments Reappeiniment 3 s, | G ERADH &
Bakee, Julins Board Trustess for Belvidere/Chappetl Hilt Fire Depy, Reappoiniment 1 yr. 1O'E 2016
Winslow. Wade Board Trusters for Belvidere/Chappett Hill Fire Dicp, Reappoinimer 1 %1 1078 7HY
Hebbs, Beniamin Board Trusiees for Bethet Fire Depl. Reappoiniment iyr L E2H S
Maurzulin, Edward Boaed Trusiees for Bethet Fire Dept. Reappoiniment iyr. T E2H B
Chappell, William Wray Board Trustees for Durant's Meck Reappoinimeng E 4T 1 B2 6
Mixen, Mack E. Board Frustees for Durant's Xeck Reappoinemeny E 1FE2014
Bover, Jonathan Board Trustees for Inter-County Fire Deptl. Reappointment | T A TRSES
Swayne, Reber B Board Prusices for Inter-Cosnty Fire Dept, Reappoinisaent B 112016
Swain, Linda MNursing Home Advisory Cormitles Appointment 1 wes. 112018
Dazden, Kisha Mursing Home Advisory Commitiee Appoingaent 3 yrs. 10/1/20316

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Nos. 2 - 4 are presented for Board action,

Enciosures: Because of amendments o the schedutes, the en
by their Depariment Head and are being recommended for S

1. Recerd Retenttor Schedule for County Manegement
2 Record Retention Schedule for Sherifls Department

closed Record Retention Schedules have been approved
oval by the Board of Commissioners:




LA, - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

“NC WAKE” ZONE FOR
YEOPIM CREEK

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners herein provides notice to the
Public of ils intent to make application to the North Carofina Wildlife Commission for the
invastigation into the need for an adoption thereafter, if warranted, of a “NO-WAKE” Zone
for the total body of water known as Yeopim Creek located off Yeopim River {adjacent to
Heritage Shores North) in Bethel Township. A Pubic Hearing will be held on October 3,
2016 at 6:55 p.m. in the Commissioners' Meeting Room of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex.

Legend

- . ret=—— Pangiimani Resds
S.omghe -Esa'.zg;gg ri:‘ 1 parcais 2016

Longitiide -76* 25503 W
Lollude 36" G052 N

Longitude -75° 25 802 W
lotnte  38° 5758 4

. 5
<R
S, G,
\,
Totst length of dotied ling
KE
Fﬁmgﬁﬁa Prﬂpﬂsed No Wake Zone fram end to ;nial; N
1 i = 268 fost appraxinalely 2,

-Perquimans Weekly: Run as block advertisement on September 28, 2016
Acct. #: 1134




Auguse 2¥ Prig onsDREE T 44q4

QUASEIUDICIAL HEARING
Eondifional Lise Permit Mo, CUP-16-0t by Tirntermadll Wind, L1E. oo Apex Clean Eneqgy Holdings, LEC.

After the Chair called the quas-judicial hearing to order, she noted Sat we had a GUOrTE ard that

te purpose of the Quasi-udicial Hearing was o consider Conditional Use Parmit Na. CUP-16-81, by

i ind, 11.C, cfo Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC, For a Lamge Wind Energy Facility in the

Bear Swamg and Centerhill Commurnifies [to include Tax Parcel Nos, 3-0039000118; 3004700001, -

00002, -00014 and -0428; 3-0048-00001 and -00003; 3-0048-00008, -000244, -00025, -0D0Z86, -0003s

and -BO03G(part); S-GR5E-00004 part), 00007 and -00013; and 3-0059-000124(pary], and extending
west into Chowan County.

She further stated fat the

purpese of the quast-judiciat hearing is to consider competent matarial
and sitbstantial evidence on the application of the Ordinance fo the SUP submitied by Fimbem#l Wind,
LLC. The fwe attomeys gave Cpening statements and e fotlowing list of witnesses gave testimony:

»  Donna Godfrey, Perquimans County Planner

¥ Don Giecek, Senior Develapment Manager of Apex Energy

#  Tracy Butler, Senior Manager of Optitrization & Civil Design for Apex Clean Enerngy, Ino.

L.

# Mark Bastasch, Project Weanager & Principal Acoustical Enginesr st CHIZM HILL
ADJOURNMENT

There being no furiber comments or business fo discuss, the Quasi-Judicial Hearing was
continued o August 25, 2018 at 530 pom.

Janice hickKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
iiwtttz*!n***i**ﬂ*i‘

CONTINUED QUASEJUDICIAL HEARING
August 25, 2018
5030 pam,

The Perquimans Courty Board of Commissioners met te continue a8 Quasi-fudicia Hearing on

Tnursday, August 25, 2018, ar 5-30 p.am. in the upstairs Courtroom of the Perquimans County
Courtholse Annex Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondella Leigh Edward . Muzzuin
Watllace Melson Kalthew Pealer
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager hMary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boarg

Hackney High, County Alfomey
COMNTINUED QUASEIIDICIAL HEARING
Conditionat Use Parrait Mo, CUP-16-01, by Timbernill Wend LLE. ofo Aoex Clean Energy Holdings, LEC.

Chair Cole opened up the mesting and asked the apnficants abinmey i call his next witness, The
following list of witnesses gave testimmony;
® Jehn B Heckiau, Execuive Vice President of Envieonmental Desi
Architecture, Engineering & Ervironsmants Serviges
* Hobert D, O'Neal, Principad of Epsilon Associgtes
®  HKendra L. Kalevig-Childers, Project Analysh, Envrionmentar & Permitting Services
#  Charles J. Maody, i, Realty Services of Eastern Carolina, ing,

ABJOURNMENT

There being no furer comments of business to discuss, the Quasi-Judicial Hearing was
cantinued to a date and ime 1o be determined lager,

an & Research, Landscape

Janice Moekenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
,t!**kiii**iitt*t!il

REGULAR MEETING
Septemmber B, 2016
00 pm.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in & regular meeting on Tuesday,

September §, 2018, af 7:00 .m. in the Commissioners Reom located on the first fioor of the Perguimans
County Courthouse Annex.

MEMEERS PRESENT: Janice McKanzie Cole, Shair Kyke Jones, Vice C?haErman
Fondela Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Waltace Melsan Matthew Pesker

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnizult, Clerk to the Boand

Wilk Crowe, County Attorney

After #he Chair called the mesting o order, Commissiones Peeler gave the invocation and e
Chair fed the Pledge of Allegiance.



382 September §, 2015 continued V.A. - Page 2
AGENDA

On motion made by Matthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R, Mzl the Board Eranimausly
approved the Agenda as amendad.

CONSENT AGENDA,

The following items were considerad o be rouine and wers una
reade by Matthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin,

1. Approval of Mlrutes: August 1, 2018 Regular Mesting, August 15, 2016 Work Sesslon, August 24-25, 2016 Quasi.
Judizial Hearieg Minutes

2. Parsonnes Matiers:

nEmously approved on mofion

Empdeyee Employe: Action i Grade Mew Effective
Mzme Fob Tigke Reguiecd 1 Siey Salary Date
oy Alons Wmler Plans r Apsnbmet G EEL.526 BT
Baui [rushlin adlifl Appainbnend Lo T SR | Wl RkE
Hekle Hueiter Pon-TimerFilk-le Baard of Eleckipes Appaiatenent |- FR0anls
Sabring Mbiptz. Pan-TemeFilk-In Baard of Eleglions Termingts SRR P L ELEE L
Jessica Hemself Velvin EMT-[ Certificatioa 51591, B 12ES
Beandon Lindsaram EMT=I Resicnnlian BILREES
Kimberly WhiteFirst H ExT-| Resignatian Bi2ES
3. StepMerikincreases:
Employee Empsayee Grade Mew Effeedive
Mame Job Tige Step | Sake Erafe
Haoward Williams Directer TG 17569 VLHILS
Lakie Friersom _Regiseer of Beeds 07 5635 QHE01E
Apibany Joansan Ecad Tzleo Seanar (] 314919 LIS
Ky Halt Sesdal Worker U aTE S50TE HE2016
Kiera Hinien MO LEN] 28950 WEAnIE
Shanzan Howel Sosial Worzer [ART 4 43,475 2na
Gwen Hudsea 13T 328 {Adkult Med Lend Werker: LY7E] 38527 Wzrs
Pzmelz Midped & 301 HIlE 35150 O3S
Banks, Svdni Supervisor &S 33450 S
4. Board Appointments: The Tollewing Board appeintments weze dappraved by {he Boprd:
EFFECTIVE
MAME DOARD ATTION TERM BATE
Darlene Herel Senios Tar Heel Lepisieture [&Peryate indreent 1ue R0l
Masheer Litiksintm AtLarge Mepiber 1o JCPC Coungl __Adpoictment 1ye. MiRog
dap Marsfiehd Mursing Home Advisory Commitiee Apoiniment = L]
*She will compets Gene Bovee's term wisich rxpives on GHEIRET, We stild huve 2 openi
INTRODUCTION OF EMPLOYEE

#  Jewrel YWindowe g, Winstow, Exttnsion Dircstee, infroduced Ferquimans Ceunly's new Ceop Ageal, Sylan Eilkey. He bepar:
warking an Sepiemher |, 2055,

Chair Cole welcomed him to the County,

VIRGH. PARRISH & ERMNIE SWANNER. BLIEDING INSPECTIONS
hr. Parish, Chief Bulbding s

They will receive $1,815 per sie fo help clean it u
infroduced Emie Swanner, to explain # futther, B Swanner explained that there wers twro ways to
apply. (a) apply for the planning grant now for $2,500 and apply for a full bwo-year grant affer six months
for 512,000, or (3) apely for e fu grant now for 544,500 with two-year completion deadline. He further
dine for 2M6 but there are three siots fhat are sil
d for on a first come, first serve basis. WitH regard 1o

AMH Gremt RESOLUTTON OF SUPPORT - COLNTF

Bonrd of Comampstionees
Terguimans Cawnty

Resodution

A RESOLUTION re the exdent permited by Jaw, Awllarizing Prmticiasiton in the Nonth Caroling Trepariment af Envircsinssmial
Quakity, Abesdped Mebile Hamne Cleanup Grant Pergram £ AMEH progeam)

The Broard af C issianers af Perq County mcl in a regular session an ile "™ diry of Septensizer, 2016 in g Commissiners
Roam of the Perquinsms Ceumly Board of Contnissiomes with the Baianing members present:
£x] Thair Janice MeXenzie Cale
HEE | Vice Chair Kyie Jenes
=} Baard Menther Mathew Peeler
fx3 Board hesmber Edward Muzailin
[x} Board Membar Fondetla Leigh
[x} Bixerd Mamber Wallace Nelson

Edwasd R, huzzylin meved for adaption of the fol3owing Resoluliar

WHEREAS, e the _§*  day of SEPTEMBER, 2044 he Board of Commisss of Perqul County roctived a raquest from
Ernic Snanner as Cods Enfarcoment Officer and Virgit Parrish as Inspection Depariment Head, fow sappan o thair apalieation io ke Shate
©f Narils Caralina, Depariment of Envirsnmensal Quality far ceimbursenseat grmt Funding for deveboping an Abandered ManuFerured Homes
Clemnug Proprart ir: Pergaimans Couny.




SeptemitNe .20 collRg@® 3 3193
BRIEF SUMMARY:

= Apaly far a plansing prant for $2500 for expenses {dedizaesd compuler, saflwase, database, AMH PpENE, 2Hp £ supspl
ez 2 fiae])

« County previde for thess sxpenses Erd%, B B reimiiuesed afier 53 monhs,

« Apply Bar a bwe year stemnup prant For 537,000 wilin ang year frem Zsmas of planning gras.

+ County provids Barcleanup of gighs usits within bwe vears and receive neimh PRI pézdi

+ Apply Bor paxl 310 cyele with same corditioms.

Bppearancs segalaticas we necessary and bmeﬁcialin'mci:nmf}- of Perqiimans and ils cisizens in 1he such regatzans wilk prodect progery
wakues, MTaGe Gusism, o8 heag) indireciby proeel puhlis health and sabety, preserve the ©

| haracier aad inzeprizy of meighborhoods and the
enezal communisy, s promale the comiezt, happiness, and emationsl stahidity and penecal welfars of afl ciimns,

WHEREAS, % # eesolved that 511 formas actsans of 3 Seard eckating, ko she ada

pion af tls resolution weze 1akers in ar gpet resing
#f the baard is compkiance watk 3| lepal reguirerments.
HOW, THERESORE, BE 1T FIZRTHER RESOLYED kst the Board of issioners of P Courdy susp the abave
—Idnifew Pogder ded cthe moticn and e il was calied. The vote was as folkaws:
BOLE CALL YOTE:
Hame ¥
ZJanice Mekenzie Code - Chair Yes Ko Mo _
¥xle Fanes — Wica Chair Yes N M __;
Plaibzw Pecler — emher Yeg X Ma___
Edbward Migzidin - Wember Weos N Mo _;
Fondella 1eiph - Member Yes X Ma__;
Walkaoe Metioa - Mensher ¥es B ¥a__ ;

Chair

Viee Chaitman

Commissioner

Cammissicass

LCammissicner

Comenisssaner

ATTEST: [Berdhy certify that 2his pescdution autherizing Participation in lhe Abandancd Mabile Heme Chenug Grant Program is a truz aad
exdel copy of the resalulfon sdopsed by tbe Boand of County Commissioass on e _6® dayaf _September 20 g

any Hunnizute, Clerk
Board of County Conmmissinmee:
Pomquimans Counly, Mogth Carelins

BILL JENNINGS. TAX ADMINISTRATOR

M. Jennings stated that he did not hawe @ monthiy report since the Iax biils were mailed out on
Alegast 26, 2016, His office has been busy with handling a 5ot of phone calls regarding their bifls. o
alsg updated the Board on Mr. Hofiman's request gt the Board of Equalization & Review io reduce his
appraisal for a vacant fot in Albemarie Plantation. They have a rmeeng scheduled in Ralgigh with

Property Tax Comemission.  Enformation has been provided to County Attornay High %o present at the
meeting on behalf of the County in Ootober,

COMBMSSIONER'S CONCERMS/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Coie asked if there were any Cenmunissiones’s Concerns or Commitice Reports. The
foilowing concems and TEROFS were mads:

¥ Chair Cale; Bs, Cale enenticned that there kzs been scme int

At 1 Bhe residents of Perguisans Caurty 1o mave the Hertford Post
{ifice. Thers ane 2 1o of sabety and foeding issucs witk the cyment logatinn, Shie seic that, even though Uzt was net within our

jarisdiclian, she will bs doing researcd and witl probably be bringing = msaluzor which wil? be forwarded 1o gur congsessional
Teprsenteives. The rescéutivn wilf be prosented at the mez3ing next mandk for Bosd consideraton and aciin. Shee just wanzed 1
birizyg it b the Board's mberdion.,

¥ Commistinper Leiph: Ms. Leigh Zove a regorl From: 1he NCACT Annus] Carleronee in AEIPHL,

There being no further Cammissioners' CONCEMS Of comimittes repis, the Chair proceeded with
the meating,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the fodlowing updates:

Hierricane Hermdne: Nér. Heath exgloined chat the= Caursy ondy experienced minor leaks fomm: e stoem and a poation of e pier
2 135 Recredlzon Center was dimaged whers # 1eee fedl om iy,

#  Litwars Projecs: Mr, Fezath explsined has e Esharny Progees was moeving ciohe afong. They hedd dhe prounddreaking CERSCTY

an Augsst 28, 2635, Titdon Whilchuzst is asdEing the sibe wark for 1he Dudlddng which shewld fake abour ancaher week or so.

» S-Britee Beplacement Mr Hemk exglained thi be WO Depertment of Treasporiztion has desegnated Altzmale B a5 the
preferred optics Ear the replacemeal of e S-Bridpge. This was 1he apgion the Bonrd of Commissioners, Town Coanch of Hestford,
e Towm Council of WinfaAi supmerted cven though it was the eest costly apfion. hr. Healb did etpress ks Dounty's cancern ée
Rep, Steinburg md NCDOT officishs cemarting he timie that e oridee wilt be clased. They have aswured him tht they will
expedite it s muck & possible.

¥  Feaibibiey Study for Ingerstate 87 e Heaih sxphained Lot 3 feagibilisy shady far [lcrstaic 57, whsich links Mecilk 1o Raleigs
along the US Highway 7 and 64, is underway.

® EKibrary Cnedrection Eidates: Chair Coe vas pheascd wilh the updenes shat they aze toociving from the contractar of e
LiBrary Project. ir. Flealk said Lhet he was 1old that he weald be receaving Shem every week.



384 September S, 2016 confinued V.A. - Page 4

¥ Elevation of the Lihrary Site: LCammissi
was qutside of the flocd pizin,

COUNTY COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH M.G. FOREST SERVICE

Qn molion made by Edward R Wuzzubin, seconded by MaBhew Peelar, the Board LranimsLsly
appraved the County Cooperative Agreement with Bivision of Forest Resources for FY 2015-2017 and
authorized the Chaitenan and County Staff ko sign the Agreement. The costs wil be $130,108 being
divided bebvoen the State at 184,568 (65%) and tha County af 545,537 {35%:.

D88 CONTRACT WITH MAXIMUS

County Wanager Heath presented e renewal contract for DSS Cost Report with Maximus for 2
three-year term. Fhe fee will remsin 2t $2 904 per vear. Susan Chaney, Social Semvices Direstor, has
reviewed the contract and is awase that i is bging brought tefore $he Board for considergtion. On
motion made by Matthew Peeter, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin, the Boarg unanimously appraved
the three-year contract with Masimus i prepare the DSS Cost Report,

SURPLLS VEHICLE BIDS

The bid period for one of our surples wehicles with GovDeals ciosed today at 353 pen. Frank
Heath presented the faflowing high bid from GovBesls for our Bueplus vehice:

otrET Hedion ashed absaus the tlevalic of 1ke fibrary site. Mz Hesth explained g it

START [ SULD | BOYERS | GOVDEALS
BUYER YEHICLE BIG | AMOUNT § PREMIGH FEE
| Garmy Zopper L9% Moad Crowr, Vickoris | 10000 | 521297 1 Si556 31064
TOGIAL SHLGE § srreT | 5I59% si0.64

On mofion made by Wallace £, Nefson, seconded by Edward . Muzzulin, the Board authorized
r. Heath to preceed with the transfer of the tifle o fhis individual after FECEEVingG paymant,

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CONT. RACTS
=isteoniny T NANSZMENT CONTRACTS

Jonathan  Mixorn, Emergency Services Birector, explained that the foliowing contract and
BMemarandum of Understanding which has bean reviewed by County Aftornay High and is ready for
Board aclion:

Debris Coptraer On motica made by MatBew Peeler, seoanded oy Edware B, Mazmli, ke Board uRsnimoasEy apprewed the fnak
year of the Bebris Coatragt with Linifice Regoveny Group, LLOC. ag falloows:

ADDEMNDIT M I

Oamep Ferquimas County and tss Towns of Rzrifard and Windalk, Moezh Carcling
Provider: Unified Recavery Group, LEC

Cantrass: Agacermnent far Febels aanagerent s Removal Serdcss deied Fuly 2, 2682
Subgeer: ez year extensicn of Conlean

Ad sequised i pacegraph 112 of Bie above menticosd cumiracl disled, " Apreensent fr Defris dMana
ty ad Drbaven Pesquimzns Coungy, Mesth Carpking, Lhe Tewn of Hertford, Meeth Cagl
Carckinz, EE_fﬂjed a2 the “vener” and Unified Hevavery Group, LLL, refemed 23 15e

ement ard Removad Services™,
la ared the Tawm of Windalk, Rark
“Trovider™, mueially aprez 1o exiend the
location of 21602 Doc McDuffie Rd., Fatex, AL 36535,

¥ WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties fave sel iheir Hands and seals on this _&* doy of _ Septenrhar | 20185,

Perguimans Couzty, Mocth Carafing, OWHER Fstesd;
By and thetugh ies _ Cieir

Tanm of Hertond, Yaarg Carginz, DWHER Al
By and theaugh iis

Taram of Winfslk, Morh Camlng, OWNER Attest:
Bry an Bhrough its

Unifizd Recovery Geaug, 110, PROVIGER Adresl:
Byand lbrough its _Member

Green Co Servfers, LLC, PROVIDER Adlest:
By mnd lheough its _ thomer

Maonlinring Congract: O meticn mode by Wallars E. MeSsom, seconed by FooueBn A, Ledgh, the Board unarimausly appraved e
Tollowing Memotandim: of Uncerstanding wilh Semiara Albemnarle Madical Cenger it provide iemporary margue for Perquimans
County when needed:
Memarandien of Ling nding For Else ol Sentarn_Alhem Mediey] Cenler As The Perguiegns Cainty Temparans
Morue
This Memeaandum of Hederslarding (MO is be and between Sentera Albemarie Medical Ceraer, 144 Morth Raag Street, Elizsbeth
City, NC and 1512 Cowsly of Perquimans, F5% Cresk Dyive, Hertford, %,

WHEREAS, Pursuant o Moeth Cargling 5.5, $130/A-381 eacdh coumty shall proside for an mppeopriats fasility wheee bmfmcart
be stomed pending 2 desistan on deatd investinalion, exanination by the medical XA, eranspariation o an Aukapsy Escilety,
ratificatan of next of ki ar Arreapensiats far fieal dspasition, -

WHEREAS, Senlorn Albemarle hiedical Center, losered in the Albemarle cesntuaity, pastners wak loenl povernments in
providing comprehensive emergency sorvicss to the comamusily and s in the past piven verbak apreemsent far she use of Sersara
Adbenals Madical Cemer's ME(gte and i5 cirently providing she area for 1is use,

WHEREAS, 1he desipmsied locasion of 2 "eotnly eeetue™ mist be poovided 1o she Mesth Carglina Erepastmerd &f Health and
Hunsn Sesvices, Office of Chisf Medical ExmmEner,

Thez parfiss hereby agres o the fllowinp:
I, Sertare Albeenarle Medicsl Center will provids femporry slerage of bodies al shelr Fezility pending a decision on death

il £ , SXOrinatios by ehe meds frerspamation 10 an gutopsy Tacilicy, nolification of fexl of ki, ar
arT {or Tenal disoosils
2. The Hospital marmze wili be used o store badies wilose deaths ar: under Medicnl Exant orisdiction a5 well o tioss

badies whose nalizak dealles do nee flf under Medicz] Exzeningr jurisdiclion,



3198 Septernber 5, 2016 continued V.A. - Page 5

3. [n the svent the aumber of bodies being sseeed i the Hospilat morpoe should exeend its capacity, the Congy witl zssist in
finding slermative respares to sxpand the 3loTags ceparity.
4. Mothing in this MAOAT skedl afier the Parties” respective fespeesiibifibes ander W.C. Gen, Sat Chapier E30A. Article 36
ipastrrariem inveslisation & Dispesiticr, ¥ Gen, Stac. FI30A42 1 or ursder F0A MCAC 440107 throaph 104 BCAC
444501,
This MO shafl becois cffective upon sipaasure Dy zalbarized officiss From Gentsn Albemarle Medies] Cemier and 1he County of
Pesquisnans antt will remain & cffect wstid lermsinated by ane oz both o the paeers oe encdified by mubaal cossent.

‘i‘hisﬂenwmn&:murﬂﬁdmlmdiegﬂu{ﬂm is mmmimuaflﬁis_ﬁidafnfmmﬁ.

Coptact Indarmptien

Partncy narne: _Serenr, Albernarle Mesdical Comper

Position: Loleen Sant Ang, Presidens

Auldress: 144 M. e Stoet
Elizzheth City, NE 274005

Telephione: 2523350663 Dale

E-vinit: emmond@albmezricheshih oo

Partrernaroe: Perquémans County

Fositons o

Addmess: Bk Box 45

Pariner Signabure

Partrier sipnasuee
Edertfom, PAC 37044 WSopember 5.2018
Telaphome Z02-406-FaRg Date .
E-vinid: mihentf e uimansaournme s
PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thers were rt public comments.
ADJOURNMENT

Thers being no further commenis or business to discuss. the Regular Mesting was adjourned at
T-40 pen. on motion made by Matthew Pesler, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin,

Jarice MciKenzie Caole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
CONTHUED QUASI-IUDICIAL HEARING
September 19, 2018
5130 porm.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met o continde a Quasi-Judicizl Hearing on
Monday, September 19, 2046, 2t 5:30 p.A in the Courtroom of the o5

Perquimans County Courthouse.
MEMEERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Coke, Chair kyle fones, Vice Chairman
Fondella Leigh Edward R. BMuzzulin
Wallace Nefsors Matthew Pealer
MEMBERS AESENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk fo the Boars

Hackney High, County Attomey
Chair Cole opened up the meeting and resiated the purpose of the Quasi-ludicial Hearing and
proceeded with the meeling. The bao attorneys presented the following motons ko the Board:
* Motions/Responses of Aiemeys:
» Miption in Llmine to Excle timony {y Ly of Sia WWimesses: Adlomey Weber asked thid the apponerts i tis

preeeding have farecasted st shey witl offer by testEmenry “fven pecple 81 aver the Uriled Staes” regarding the alleped impact of
weierl energy arofcts i 1heir home communifies. e Sidker staled shat shey did net know vl or where dhese witiesses would Se

fram. Because the propesed Estinsmy foen | is ot ek 1z e Comemission's decision on whether Applicant's Profect
Teeels the requitements of Sectics §03 of the Perquinsans Couty Zoming Ordinance, Mr, Webes Feels that 1his testintany would deprive
Apalicant of z fair g ding and should b excbured frem the proceedinps,

# Responst to Motfar in Limbne to Excbude Tesliinnaz fram Oiet of State 1.5y Witnrses: Alrernoy Essich stated that the Applicans
heast 11t eampheted their case and that he b provided Lo Baard with 2 written respanse 1o dhe modion and asked e Chair widld ke

bt shat untit the sppevprizte time. Cleir Cale ssid zhat hie coedd shars & s poctien oF bis wrishen sesposse and would reserve the
deeisiva e the medion at 1his time.

* Motigs for Rorusef of Matthen Popler: Altorney Campen p J & matice, incleding copies of Matthew Pesier's e-mails, to
recute. Matthew Peeler e the procesdings due Lo 3ke facl that hie has made it ciear that B apposes wing Bems sl fesls thar he
wizald be binsed zgainst the applicant. ber. Campun read perticms of 3Ar. Pezler's c-mekils irle the secoed,

* Respouse tn Motips For BerissE af Mlnethew Pecler: Attomey Essick introdused Colin MeGraft who will be nssisting teen. Mr.
Essick stved 1hat by had Juse received a8 capy of she malizn abaut 26-30 nsinctes ago. Therefoce, ke bas mol ked {Ene o a6 the
modion, do his rsesch, and prepere o woitler response e i He mods a Few commeats and thent asked the Chair o alfow them g
gregans their wrilten respanse te e presented vishin 24-28 boprs.

¥ Hespomse to Recurst eo Birlay AcHnn oo fhis Beiuss] f batthew Peeber Alomey Camper: made additiomsl copmenls reparding

his maotban aed requested that the Chair make 8 Asing o his moGon,
CLOSED SESSION

Afier both parties presented their motions and responses, Chair Cole siaed that the decision an
these molions needs to be made by the entire Board. Therefore, Ms. Cole made a motion to ga inte
Closed Session to consult with the County attomeys about these issises fo Teceive lagal larty. The
motion was seconded by Edward R Muzzulin and unanimously approved by the Boerd, The Board
mewved into the Jury Room to confer with their atiormeys,

When the Board retumed, Chair Cole stated that it was the Beard’s decision to aliow fhe opposing
atiomey 0 prepane a written response o Applicant Attorney's motion to recuse Matthew Feeler from the
proceedings. This response must be received by 5:09 pan. on Yifednesday, September 24, 2046

COMNTINUED QHIASILIUDICIAL HEARING

Chair Cole asked the witness, Charles J. Moody, [, Reality Sendess of Eastern Garc»iina_, Ing., o
take the wilness chair. Mr. Essick cross-examined Mr. Moody, After Mr. Essick compisted his crose-

exammation of Mr. Moody, Ms. Ress recrossed.  Ad the end of the recressed examination, the Chair called
for a short break.




SeptemBérAg, 2016 BAgRd B 3199
When they returned from the break, Mr. Weber called Pave Phillips, Director, Erwironsnentad
Permitting, Apex Clean Enery, inc,, 1o the witness chair and Froceeded with his examination.
ADIOURNMENT

After M. Phillips® testimony, Chair Cole continued the Quasi-fudicial Hearing unti Tuesday,
September 20, 20186, 8t 5:30 pm. at the same location.

Janice Mokenzie Cote, Chair

Clerk o the Board

**tt!*****tiii*i’,*!‘

CONTINUED QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
September 20, 2016
£330 pm.
The Perquimans Couniy Board of Commissiorers met o continue 2 Quasi-Judisial Hearing an
Monday, September 20, 2018, at 5:30 .1 in the Couriroom of the old Perguimans County Courthouse,
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chaiman

Fondeliz Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Waltace Nelson Meatthew Pester
MEMBERS ABSENT- More
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mtary P. Hunniciett, Clerk to 3he Board

Hackney High, County Atiomey

CONTHIUED QUASIJUDICIAL HEARRIG

After Chair Coke calted the continued Juasi-judicial hearing to onder, she restatod the purpose of
the Contirued Quasi-Judicial Hearing and proceeded with e meefing.

She further stated that she purpase of the gquasi-jadiciat nearing is to consider competent materizl
and substantial evidence on the application of the Ordinance iu the CUP submitted oy Timbammil Wind,
LLC. The foliowing witnesses gave testimony and were cross-examined:

> Bawve Phillips, Cirector, Envirenmental Pesmitting, Apox Clean Erergy, tnc.

*  Br. Christapher ORsan, Owner & Senicr Envisonmentat Health Sciemist
¥ Adissa Cale, Land Assat danager for Weyerhastser

Ms. Ross explained that this was their last witness and Mr. Campen requested that they be
ailowed ten minules to confer with his colleagues fo make sure alf avidence has besn presented, Bdr.
Campen said that they had ne further evidence 10 present. Chair Coke said thak we woukd &djourn at this
ime and reconvene bomorrow at 5:30 p.m. Ak that Bme, tie Board wilk consicer the motians presented at

kast night's mesting prior to Mr. Essick's fiest witness. She asked that ali writien responses ba presented
to them by 5:00 pm. tomorrow.

ADOURNMENT
The Quasi-Jfudicial Hearing was contineed to September 21, 216 at 5:30 ke,

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
CONTINUED QUASEJUDICIAL HEARING
Seplember 24, 20186
5:30 p.m.

The Perquimans County Boart of Commissioners met to confinue 2 Quasi-Judicial Hearing on
Monday, September 21, 2046, at 530 . in the Courtroom of the old Perquimans County Codrthouse.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice MeKenzie Cale, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondelka Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Wzllace Matson hiatthew Paeker
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager bary P. Hunniculf, Clatk to the Board

Hacknaey High, County Aftomey
After Chair Cole called the continued guasiuedicial hearing o order, she restated the purpose of

the Confinued Quasi-Judicial Hearing arsd procesded with handfing the motionsiresponses of attormeys
that were prasented at thelr September 20, 2016 meeting.

* MctionsFesponses of Atomeys:

# Mdobinn fn THemiss fhe Applieation: Alismey Fahesea presenied the Mation o Ddimiss e Application duc o it sl being
pbess B the applecatics 4id not Hcleds 30 Brvie I 4 & required by Perquimans Coanty's Zoming
Ordimane

e,

> Response tn Magion ta Bismijss he Anplication: b5 Campen respeoded ta M Johnsi's motios,

» ir Caole’s B 2t Mntinn to Bigmiss tke Agplicsticg: Chaie Cole sated et she would e iz Ller adviscment uedid soe
Bt bad an copestandty 1o comsder Uss Eengthy mema. ) ]

* Mot Beny AppFieation fnr Fafises to Mot Burden: Altamey Essick preseaited the Motice o Deny Applicsion fov Faullan:
te Mzer Barden due to 5 fact ehat e applicint has nat provide sufficient evidence =t this facBity complics with the faltawing
sections of $0F of Perguimans County's Zondng Crdinarse: () Thal Ike use will nod sabstantinlfy injuse .lh;e vahue ai‘a»:ljou@g o
abutting propery, ce thal 1be use is 2 public necessily; and {d) Thal fle location and charscter of ke =50, E developed n—:mrdusg i
the plan &5 submitied and anproved, wils ke in hasmany will iz area io which it is to 5= loezicd and i penernl confemity with the
Perquimaas Couty Tand Use #an.

¥ Remanse tr Muotion, o Deny Anpkicatban far Failneg tn Meee Bueden: Ms. Ross responded 10 Mr. Essick’s Moalian 1o Dy

Applicatice Bor Failare to Meel Hirden,
> Respanse tn Ms. Rots” Respanse; Mr, Essick respondedt briefly se 5. Ross' respoose,




3200  September 19, 2016 continued V.A, - Page 7
CLOSED SESSION

After both parfies presented their motions and responses, Chair Cole made 2 moton fo a0 inko

Ciosed Session o consult with the County attorneys about these issues to receive legai clarity, The

motion was seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin and uranimausly agproved by the Board, The Board
rroved inta the Jury Room to corfer with their attemeys.

When the Board retumed, Chair Cale sxplained that, under advice of counsel, the bvs (2] motions,
Motion to Dismiss the Application and Motion to Deny Application for Failure fb Meet Burders wil be
taken up by the whole Board. in light of that, BMs. Cole explained that the Board woukd move on the
Motion for Recusal of Matthew Peslar kst Altormey Campen preserded his moSon at #ie September
8, 2016 mesting, Ms, Cole cautioned the public to keep the proceedings erderdy and requestad Sheriff
Eric Tiley ko procesd 1o remave anyane that will disrupt the proceedings. Chair Cole then askad Mr.
Essick fo present his response to this motion, Alforney Campen responded to Mr. Essick's response.
Chair Cole asked Commissioner Peeler i he waubd e to make = comment, Mr. Peeler dié make a
short staternent Al this point, Chair Cole opered uzp for discussion from the Board. Comments were
rmade by Chiair Cole, Cornrmissionars Leigh, Muzzulin, Netson, and Jones made thair statements. During
his comments, Commissioner Nelson asked Ay, Peeler I he could explain how he could be abjectve
after reading some of his comments in these e-malls. Mr. Peeter said at, dluring his tere an this Soard,
he has voted on four (4) solar farms. OF the four (4] solar farms, he voted for one {1} and against (3}
because the one solar farm followed the pracedures laid out in the County's Ordinance. After reading
the staternent read Suring the Frst night of hearings in August, she asked e Boerd to decide whether or
not Commissioner Peeler should be recused from these proteedings. After consuliing with the County's
attormey, she said that Mr. Paeler did previde the information prior to Be hearings through the public
reconds request. Wil that baing said, Chair Cole called for a vote on the motion o recuse
Commissioner Peeler, The Motion 1o Recuse Commissioner Pesler was approved by a voie of three {3}
1o o (2} with Commissionars Melson and Jones voling against e molion. Commissioner Pesler was
fecused fram Me proceedings and he lef the fable peiaT 1o &ny furthar action being taken.

Chalr Cole then addressad the Mofion fo MMsmiss the Application as Incomplete. Ms, Coe stated
that the Board has had zn opportunity to read the motion and opensd the fioor For discussicn.
Commissioners Jones, Nalson, Muzzubin, and Leigh made some comments. Chair Cota asked ¥ there
WEre any more comments from the Board. There being none, she called for a2 vate. The Mation o
Blgmiss the Application as tncomplete was denied with all Commissioners weting aigainst e motion.

Chair Cofe then addressed the Motion to Deny Appiication for Failure 1o Meet Burden. Ms. Cole
again stated $at the Board has had an opportunity fo read the motion and opened the floor for
distassion. Commissioners Jones and Nelson rade some comments, Chair Cole asked 5 there wers
any more comments from he Bozrd. There being none, she called for a vote.  The Motion o Deny
Application for Failure to Meet Burden was denied with ali Commissioners vating against e motion.

CONTINUED QUAS-JUDICIAL HEARING

Chair Cole asked Mr. Essick if they ware ready to proceed with caling their first witness, .
Johnson asked if they coutd take a shart break to st up the projector. Attorney Weber asked Chair Cole
tor take action on thelr Mafion in Limine to Exclude Testimony from Out of State Lay Winesses hefore
Me. Essick calls his first out-of-stale wimess, M, dobnson explains that he would like fo complete his
examination of three witnesses before the end of the right. Chair Cole asked how many witnesses they
had. Mr. Essick said fve {5} to six (8} individuals. Chair Cole said that she believed that the Mokien in
Limine was a moetion that the Chair coukt ackon. Therefore, Ms. Cole stated that she was going to deny
their Motion in Limine i Exslude Tesfimony from Qut of State Lay Witnesses and stated that, once the
testimony begins, the applicants attomey could object stafing el grounds for the objection and she

could consider it at that Sme.  Chair Cale granted & short recess 1o allow Mr. Essick 0o sst up his
prajecios,

After the reak, Chair Cole asked Mr. Johnson 1o calt bis first witness which was Robert W, Rand,
Principal Consuitant, Rand Acoustics,

ABJOLIRNMENT
The Continved Quasi-iudicial Hearing was continued to & date and time to be announced.

Janice Mcokenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

WHEE T E R E X AR AR R * & od g



107 ™, Front Street

Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
September 27, 2015

Tax Releases: {Perquimans County)

En error; didn't receive senior.citizens exemption in the
amount of $78,250
acct # 357700

In error; didn’t receive disabled veterans exemption in the
amount of $45,000
acct # 244538

In error; di&n"t"r'é'n:-é‘-iﬁé;éﬁm;c; Eiéns exemption in the“
amount of 525,000
acct # 503240

En error; didn’t receive disabled veterans exemption in the '
amount of $45,000
acct # 429901

Billed at incorrect assessment
acct # 527084

In error; didn’t receive senior citizens exernption in the
amount of $25,000
acct # 517400

V.B.

~ Page 1

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(257} 426-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624



L $453 55

A -new parcel was set out of E-DD?E}»%}lﬂi BF new parcel

#is 2-DO70-0101A-BF. Pearson Appraisal did not pick up
this change. Bethel Fishing center was doubled biled and
other improvements were picked up incarrectly.

acct # 256073

$14ﬁ 79

E"u’!rs Henr\fs senior CItiZ&nS)dISCOUHt waérégplle:;f to the
wrong parcel in error. 2-DO70-0003A-BF
acct # 256073

$328.32

Per Mr. Gregaryj E;s 2015 Western Traﬂer ﬁafued at 557,600
is listed in Maine.

acct # 356508

In ermr didn’t receive senior citlzens exemptmn in 3m0unt
of $46,500. Parcel 5-D040-0216A-W
acct # 539191

$265 62
Eﬂ ermr didn’ t receeve Sentor cltzzens exemptlora iA amount
of 546,600, Parcel 5-D040-0210-W
acct # 535191

V.B.

Page 2



Tax Refunds: {Perquimans County)

lance on account

Credit ba

acct # 357170

ance on account

acct # 258880

pErEv S

frédit baian::; cm account
acct # 429729

Cad-é‘?sa (2014 Toyota} surrendered on 8/18/16; expires
7/31/17; 10 month refund

Bill Jennings

Perquimans County Tax Administrator
PO Box 7

Hertford, NC 27944
252-424-7010

Perquimans County’s Vision:

V.B.

Page 3

To be a community of opportunity in which fo live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



VC - Page 1

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Commissionars

Fam giving you this letter to inform you of my intent to retire on December the 31% of 2016. 1 can't
believe it's already been over 30 years since | started in the water business. | have so many people to

thank over these years | don’t know where to begin to start except with the current County
commissioners and county manager.

I'would like to personally thank each and every one of you for being so supportive of me espacially since

{ became a dept. head. You made my job easier by supporting us in our growth process and working
toward being more pro active and not a reactive organization.

There are not a lot people who at the end of their career can say that | had the chance to stay at home

and work and support my community for over 30 years, | am so proud | did this. So with that said | will
still be around and will be glad to help the water dept. as long as | can.

When we hired Nick and now Roy we have young certified people who can run and operate our water
system for years to come, and 1 think they are loyal people who will try and do the right thing always,

God bless you alt and God bless Perquimans Coumnty.

Sincerely

Sept. 277 2016



V.01, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___September 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Zeb Daneker S0C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION:_ Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911 Communications

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
G JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR % 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
B BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.
34 10-1-16 RECOMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 80 STEP: 4 SALARY: $13.15 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e el il e i R S e e e

RTMENT RECQMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
TE

A
;
pf/a/ : _9-28-16 t}%&?E: 1281

FINANCE OFFICER

DEP

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Vv.D.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ September 28, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Richard Thrasher
POSITION: __ EMT-}

S0C. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.:__EMS

[l NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

(1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

b 10-1:16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 86 STEP: 2 SALARY: $33,921

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e deir e s e A R i ke e

MENDA C{JEZ:Y MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT

| !
DATE:  5.28.16 pate: /18]t
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.03, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 9{/2 Gf/ / 6

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS _
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Eﬂﬂ)é S SWAMMEA S0C, SEC. NO.:

position:_( oge Epbat sy~ Obiet  oeer. WY e

O new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

YEAR /7
Ei/ 2!(5 E {L’é DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: {y /| _sTEP: SALARY: & ?f, 220

U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATYION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TISNARY PERIOD.
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
el i e e o e de e e e e e
DEPARTMENT MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Gar—" 4‘ flante v
pATE: ___ 9-2(-{L paTE:  1/27/06

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Ravised 7/05



v.B4 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: September 27, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shawneaka M, Jordan

S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Deputy

DEPT.; Register of Deeds

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M

CURRENT: GRADE: 58 STEP: 4

SALARY: 525,045
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR T 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

k112/17/2015  pareor ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 28 STEP: __5 _SALARY: $25,657

L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Cate TIONARY PERIOD.

ﬂ 10/1/ EE%QECOMMENBATEOR AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: G5B STEP: 5 SALARY: 325,657

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R Rk R R R A R e e

TIDN/ . COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
bk %Maii&

Septembéf/;?, 2016

DEP

MENT RECOMMEN

i
DATE: 2/27/t%

v

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: / 28~/ 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

mr.qE:Mwe /7,/4 f‘/zéw SOC. SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: Mﬂ;/ DEPT.: kﬁg"r 7@[)

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e
CURRENT: GRADE: 40 STEP: .5 SALARY: : ;8@‘{ 7

B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

L]

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
HONARY PERIOD,

% RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: A0 sTEP: & SALARY: ¥ & 717

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED:; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PGLICY.

Fkk Rk ki ik gk ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAN
Araui.

DATE: ?:/L?,ZJJ

ER APPROVAL

DATE: -6+

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Reavicad RiN4



V.E1. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt
T

From: Brandi fordan <bjordan@accog.org>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Cc office@pcseniors.org

Subject: RE: Adult Care Home Advisory Comrmittee

Pending Delphine’s response regarding her willingniess or ability to continue to serve on this committee, | am requesting
that the Board of Commissioners consider her for another 3 year term. She has been an asset to the committes and
works well with the other members to continue to serve the long-term care community in your county,

Brandi

From: Mary Hunnicutt [maillo:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govi

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:25 AM
To: Brandi Jordan

Subject: FW: Adult Care Home Advisory Committes
Sorry, 8:00 a.m. tomarrow marning.

Thanks.
Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt [mailto;mhunnicutt ramanscountync.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:24 AM

Ta: *Brandi Jordan'

Cc: Belphine Madre

Subject: Adult Care Home Advisory Committee

Brandi, according to our records, Delphine Madre's term on the above referenced committee is due to expire on
September 30, 2018. Is she still efigible to serve and is she still willing to serve? | have also copied her with this e-

mail. Please forward me an e-mail requesting that she be reappointed to anather 3-yr term. | know that this is late
notice, but 1 need this by 3:00a.m.

Thanks.

hiary P. Hunnicutt
Cherl to the Board
Perguimans County
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252) 426-3484
Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mazil: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



VE2 - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Sheriff Eric Tilley <etilley@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: SPCA Rep on Animal Control Board

that is fine

From: Mary Hunnicutt

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:26 AM
Fo: Eric THey : 'LefAnne Hamilton'

Subject: SPCA Rep on Animal Contro! Board

Eric, according to our records, Bethany Thompson's term on the above referenced committee is due to expire on
September 30, 2016. is she stil} eligible to serve and is she still willing to serve? Please forward me an e-mail reguesting
that she he reappointed to another 3-yr term. | know that this is late notice, but | need this by 9:00 a.m.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

PO Box ds

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 425-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

£-Mail: mbunnicult@perquimanscountync.goy

Perguimans County's Vision;
o be a community of apportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.E3. -~ Page 1

From: Mathis, Lynn [maifto:lynn.mathis@ncdenr.gov]
Sent: Monday, Septernber 26, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Donna Godfray; "Mary Hunnicutt’; ‘Rhonda Money'; 'Frank Heath'
Cc: Lynn Mathis
Subject: RE: Board of Adiustments

Gaod Afternoon:

Short of there being an opening on the Planning Board, yes | am happy to continue on the BOA.

Lynn W. Mathis

Field Specialist

HNC Department of Environmental Qualify
NC Division of Coastal Management
Elizabeth City District Office

1367 US 17 South

Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27909
{252) 264-3901 (Ext. 234)

FAX. {25Z) 264-3723

=T piathing Comsan
= i

From: Mary Hunnicutt [mailto:mbunnicutt@perguimanscountync.aovi
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Donna Godfrey; Rhonda Money; Frank Heath

Cc: lynn.mathis@ncdenr.gov

Subject: Board of Adjustments

Importance: High

Donna, Frank, & Rhonda,

According to our records, Lynn Mathis’ term on the above referenced committee is due to expire on September
30, 2016. Is she still eligible to serve and is she still willing to serve? 1 have copiad her on this e-mail. Please

forward me an e-mail requesting that she be reappointed to another 3-yr term. | know that this is late notice, but
Ineed this by 3:00 a.m.

| know that Donna has been in and out of the office. That is why | also sent this to Frank & Rhonda. | just wanted
to make sure that, during your conversations with Donna, we need to mention this to her.

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Parguimans County
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (257} 426-3484
Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunnicutt@perguimanscouniyne.gov

Perguimans County’s Yision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT

V.ES - Page 1

APPOINTMENTS - OCTOBER 3, 2016

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION | TERM DATE
Baker, Julian Board Trustees for Belvidere/Chappell Hill Fire Dept. | Reappointment | 1 yr. 18/1/2016
Winslow, Wade Board Trustees for Belvidere/Chappell Hill Fire Dept. | Reappointment | 1 vr. 10/1/2016
Hobbs, Benjamin Board Trustees for Bethel Fire Dept. Reappointment | [ yr. 18/172016
Muzzulin, Edward Board Trustees for Bethel Fire Dept. Reappointment | [ yr. 16/1/2016
Chappell, Laurence | Board Trustees for Durant's Neck Reappointment |} yr. 10/1/2016
Ownley, Wallace Board Trustees for Durant's Neck Reappointment | 1| vr. 10/1/2016
Bovee, Jonathan Board Trustees for inter-County Fire Dept. Reappointment | 1 yr, 10/1/2016
Swayne, Robert D. Board Trustees for Inter-County Fire Dept. Reappointment | 1 vr. 10142016




V.E5 - Page 1

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

i you are a Perguimans County resident and wouid like to voluntaer your time and expertise to your
community, please complete and return to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissionars
cfa Clerk to the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27044

Please list in order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you wolld be wiling o serve:
1. Nursing Home Advisory Committee 3Home & Community Care Block Grant

2. Social Services Board 4, Greater Albemarie Chapter of American Red Cross
Your full name Kisha L.a-Rae Darden

Date of Birth August 30, 1976

Mailing Address 313 Dabbs Street

City and Zip Code Hertford NC 27944

Home Phone 252-312-8868 Work Phone 252-320-4074 Celt Phone 252-312-8868
Current Job Title: Program Coordinator

Company or Agency Trillium Health Resources
Email Address; LarzeQ01¢hotmail.com or Ethicaltrainersconsulting@omail.com

Do you five in the county? Yes xD Mo [}

Please list the name of your Township: Hertford
(This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {252} 428-7010)

Educational Background Bachelor of Science: Criminat Justice {Etizabeth City State University)_
Master of Public Administration {Troy University)

Work Experience Project Coordinator, Transition Coordinator, Program Manager {see resume)

Prior Board/Committee Experience 2015-1 THertford NC, Perquimans Schoois, School Health Advisory
Council
2015-2016 Hertford NC, Perquimans Schools, School Health Advisory Council-Chair
2015-2016 :Hertford NC, Perquimans County Schools, Strategic Planning Connnittes
2015-2016 :Hertford Grammar School, Vice President PTA & School Improvement Team member
2010-2011 :Central School, Winfall NC, Vice President PTA & School Improvement Team member
2008-2010 :Winfall, NC Served on the Town of Winfal! Planning and Zoning Board

This “Statement of Intarest to Serve" will remain active for two {2} years from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

if { am appointed to serve on one or more boards, 1 will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,

to aftend the required number of meetings each calendar vear and not o excead unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

——

"

i
e s

IR A fon 7 At
" Sfgnature-—=" V] {. Date

Please feel free to attach a resusne or additional informarion if 5o desired,



V.E5 - Page 2

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

if you are a Perquimans Counly resident and would Hke to volunieer your lime and expertise lo Your
communily, please compiets and refurh to:

Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners
cfo Clgrk {0 the Board
P.O. Box 45
Heriford, NC 27044

Please list in order of preference ihe Boards and Commissions for which you woutd be willing 1o serve:
LIRS G A0 TG 0D, 30WRE RO YD TNNULL

ZLO0WAT WD DR SR LOURONTLNS LBIRPRLE D VST R DL

Your full name M ANNW GABATOE S/
Date of Birth __ %0 «~\%o —\2%5 \

Mailing Address A5\ AR QS L &51
Cityand ZipCode  MNERIAO RO W TSN

tiome Phore N, Work Pho | Cell Phone L], “H3y% —0R7M
Current Job Tite Nt AR D R NDWINIERR,  Sa0n® "W LD

Company ar Agency
Email Address TOSRUELAN & QO WD VRSB W T

Do you five in the county? Yag E No B

Pieasa list the name of your Township S TG ,
{This inforrmation can be obtained from the Tax Office at {262} 428-7010)

Educational Background Q“‘D‘Q\:l-\ SRAMEGE NS NOURSW L

Work Experience e B ﬂﬁx{%\‘%ﬁ\‘?&i‘l\ RURAW e
o NTD . TRHTY .

Prior BoardiCoramittee Experience OO0

This "Statement of Interest to Serve” will remain active for two {2) years from date received jn the
County Manager's Office.

if } am appointed fo serve on one or more boards, | will agree by sighing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to aliend the required number of mealings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as

set forth by the by-laws or rules for that SBoard,

s

Q- DTRT = /A -JON

Signalture Date

Flease feel free v attack a resame or additional information if so desired.



BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NG, 2

V.IF. - Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

ANICUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 24 584
10-610-454 Child/Daycare 24,584

EXPLANATION: To budget actual Daycare Funds to be received in FY 16/17 as

approved by the States.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.F. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
KO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOLINY
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CCODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-033 State Grants - Senior Medicare 3,278
10-615-146 SHIP (Senior Health insurance Information Program) 3,2?3

EXPLANATION: To budget exact amount ($3,278) to be received in SHIIP for FY 16117,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 20186.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQIUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 20186.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.F. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
50-348-003 Ward Bequest 600,000
50-000-711 Capital Ward School/Library 600,000

EXPLANATION: To budget bequest of Charles Ward for FY 16/17.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 3rd DAY OF OCTORER, 2018.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Financea Officer




V.G.1l. - Page

County Management
Records Retention Schedule Amendment

Amending the County Management Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published Apri 15,
2613,

STANDARD 6. EMERGENCY SERVICES RECORDS

Amending item 1, 311 Recordings as shown on substitute page 43 and Htem 13, Emergency Notifications
as shown on substitute pages 45 and 45a.

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Jarad & Yoonde,

Chief Administrative Officer/ Sarah E. Koonts, Director
County Manager Division of Archives and Records

APPROVED

Brin tD

Chairman Susdn W. Kluttz, Secretary '
Board of County Cornmissioners Cepartment of Natural and Cultural
Resources
County:

Cctober 1, 2018



Page 2

V.G.1.

b

"PEAQKT Ba0ds B3 511 B303)d |, SPUS INJOA IANFDNSIUILBD UAYM ADISAR, UDIIINSUT UORISOdSIp Sy YHM PI[NPIYIS SDY STN0SBY JBININD
I0YT Spdedsd sl Jof spoued Uopiiazas wnwiuniy Buiyias saimjod jouiagul 3350fua pup ysipqorsa jim 3 joyl saubo Aqgaray Asusbo sy -abod sinpuldis 2ag L
n 3bnd SNOIDV TVIDIHI0 STHIO GNY NGILYDILIT 'S11anY 295,

"SJe0A £ JBYE SO0 Ui ADLISA

1504 Jayi0 20 "ApEeM ‘Ajlep B U0 pR1LIGNS
s15e¢ 1910 pue ‘19afosd ‘JIUs ‘lEnpmpul Ue uo spoday
SLHOdIY ALIADV

sIead § JAYeE 330 ul Aonsag

‘WalsAs 116 ayl o suditesada pug
Hujuiedy ‘uoieigswapdu oyl Sulpledal UopElaou)
A4 116

"SRESIUM

Buerwioes 1o Aysuap
Byl o AjtjRnuapRUED
ayy Buipaedal (B) )t
-ZETE 5D 4O sUOsADL
2jqexdde yum Ajdwinn

«'2)3 9502 @ jo ied spew 10w §f 'sIegA ¢ daye sailo Wl Aosisag

“UOREWIOIU} PAIEJR SO0 pUe "paysiedsif Hun

JO BLUBY ‘fJBD JO UGIIRIG] “jjEd JO S1UBTU0D |8l JO 938R
pUE B 35)] ABw suoday suoedadt [Oys) yneds)p
papre-1aindwod pue paaisIs syed T1s j0 sidpasual)
SOH0OIIH NOLLYIINNIAWGOD T16

"a5BqQEIED [T6 Ul
pauiElucd UOREWIOM
UoIEIIueP! JIetNoINe
40 Alljenuapyuo

oy) Suipedar g1

“TETH 'S'D jo suosiaoid
aaeagdde yum Apdwos

{7 1-7E1§ 5D

+ 91} 35ED £ J0 Jed 3peuw 10U § 'SABR OF 19148 3210 uj Aolisaq)

'S1182 116 Aq
palesauad sadessatl el pue ‘sBuipiolal peydip sade)
SONIQH0ITY 116

T

NOTLVLLD

SNOLINYLENT NOQILISOSSIQ

JULI 531435 QH0IIY

S0 saAes AsBBimUE Jo suoliauny Adewnid pue ‘spolyiaw pasadind "Aydosopyd Sunesado (Ajuoyane syl Bujuiedxa 5pIo3ad |BIRG

SAM0IFY STHANDS ADNTDUZIND "9-QUVANYLS




Page 3

V.G.1.

a

"PRMACIY 2065 DY ISN IS0 ,"SPUB INIDA SARDIISIAUPD LAY AOLISIP, LORINISUL UOHISOASIP 34T YIIM PINPAYIS SDI SRIINOSRY [RINYN3

J043 $PIEDRI 3YY 40f SpoR LoNUaIaL wnww Buas sapifod [pulair axiofus puo ysyqoisa jpm 3 20y3 saaabe Aqassy Auabeo sy

‘abod aun

10us 885 |

1n 3Bod ‘SNOLLIV TVIIAA0 HIHLO ANY ‘NOLLYDILIT ‘SLIANY 335,

Juswipedap
a4l 3y Aq palamsue suiteje Jo Juils) JBYlo Jo Jeusnoy

3|qesydde yym Ajdwod

pUnoIEIEq anjo Ui Aongsap Ipapasiadns jnun suepd ueisy

SIEIA £ 1338 3210 i Aonseq TYNYNO! WHYTY 3314 9T
SWagAs BuigsinBunxa aiewoing
PUB WLIBIE 21t 10 SUGHR||RISH) Wopad Jeyl samedio
10 SRIBINILIAD SDUEINSUE PUE ‘S35URDY 'SRIBIHLIES
‘912|050 40 papasiadns usym adiyo ul Aoisag T YIHSINDNELXT JILVINOLNY UNY INUYTY 34 51
33210540 10 papEsEdns ueym 30140 Uy Andysag SNV 14 NOILYNOVAS BT
FERGRIEP T16 W ‘Washs
PAURINQY UOBLLIOI TTH 5I8ARL 10 UOREIYIOU ASusTIaws Jiicdias)a ue
UOREIIUER] 21BWOINE Q3 SBCLIDSONS JO SHSSEIPPE |IBL-9 B4 0 ‘SIaguosgns
10 AiEhta e U daa] Jo staquny suotdant pue SSIPPR ‘suey
ay) Bumpaedal g7 41 52 YINS “UBITEULIOLU| UOHIEIIUER) JIRolNe
-ZETE 5’0 0 su0isacLd SEENIY] suozesyiou Asuaiiewa Jo spuooay
Fqeniidde yym Ajdwon 313|050 10 PIpEsIadns usym adigo uy Aonsag SNOLLYIIALON AINZ YN £l
YAIedSip SaNAGS
AduaBiaura ug BuHng S31NARDE JO BPRW SRUIPLODAY
» 81 9583 € Jo ped spew 100 Ji ‘'SARD OFf JBYE 8310 Ul Aoljsaq SONITHOIIY HaLYdSIA ¢t
"sURKE JO SUOISIBA
Hedp pug suodal ‘Sappnis SAsauns punoiyieq
“SpIcIEd Allinoaes jj pue uejd salsusyaiduios jo Adod jeaigo ‘01
§O AMjerRUBpgUDd PELWI| 10U 81 3RG "SOprow (SNOR)BW 10 T[eUSpIOE
sy uypaedas 1§ IS0 SHLOD IDARYMUM 218105G0 Jo papasiadns ualm Jo ue)d “Jeanleu) JEIseEsip B JO JUHAD BY3 Ul suonelado
~¢ET§ '5'0 Jo suaisiaotd 40 UONGORE J31)R SIeBA § S1RIp pue ‘Spodal ‘Sipnis ‘sAarns pue suoiensead ssauparedald Fuilipruog spiolay
SNYTd LNZINSDVNYIN ADNIDHIINT ONY HIL5VSIO T

NOLLYLLY

SNOLLIrRLSNT NOILISOdSIE

FLLLL SHHIS QAT




Page 4

V.G.1.

BGY
‘papinoid 20005 2Yi BFN BSOELS |, SPUI FNDA INRDISIUILURE UBYM ACIISER, UORINIISUL UDIYSOLSIE 3Y) YIM PIINPAYIT S SR2IN0SEY (0403103
WY1 Spieaal 3y} sof sponad UoURLS Wintiiiy BUIZSs S3olod (DU 320t PUD YsGDIsa jjim 3 J0Y1 533100 AGasay A2uabp Ay aBed amoubs 295 |
in abod ‘SNOLLIV TYINAIO MIHLO ONY ‘NOLLYDLLIT SLIANY 255,

BB

paeRg a0 pUe "SEUSDD 19B.13s Yaledsal uolExaULE
THORLLIOJUE 0B SNSUBY SEUSZ YoIeds|p 24y O sdew
aprjaul Agy ‘sauo? yojedsip a3y o) Buneas spiozay
‘AHN05G0 J0 papasiedns uaym F343J0 LI A0SR FU HOLVdSI] T4 1)

NOLLYLID SNOILINYLENE NGLLISOCSIO A1L1L 531835 THOI3Y




V.G.2. - Page 1

County Sheriff's Office
Records Retention Schedule Amendment

Amending the County Sheriff's Office Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published November
15, 2015,

STANDARD 8. PROGRAM OPERATIONAL RECORDS: SHERIFE RECORDS

Amending item 10, Audio and Video Recordings, as shown on substitute page 57.

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Sdaral) ¢ . loonds

County Sheriff Sarah E. Koonts, Birector
Division of Archives ang Records

APPROVED

Chairman, Bd. of County Commissioners “Susdn W. Kluttz, Secretary
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

County:

October 1, 016



Page 2

V.62

L5

‘papingad a3pds a4} 35N SSDS|d |, SEUI INJOA ARSI UsYM A0LISap, UGHONSUE UORISOOSIP 243 YHM PYNPRYIS SOY SA2IN0SaY [DIAYNT PUB [RINION

104} 310334 24 Jof spouad UaRUFIS WU BIKes saiod (oua 3i0fua pub ysigoisa jpm 31 10y7 saaibo Agasay Aauabo sy -abed ainoubls 235 |
1 afind

‘NOILIV TVIDIL40 HIHLIO ONV NOILYDILIT SLANY 335 paodianun Aqouosnal 10 Bulpuad 240 uopoiy Jo sppho fi a3opd ayo1 Apw spiodal Jo uononiisap oy ,

'QE Way
‘59 aded (FAIDINOH YO IHNIANT) SNOILYDOUNILNI
40 SONIQUOIIY HNOYLIITI 05ik 935

'SPAOIBL PalE|El 43Y30
pug ‘s8uiplodal 63apIA 1o aipne ‘suoiisodsip Lunod
‘§1503 Al0IEIO0.| 310U § JBNP0 fBouspuodsaliod

‘518040 Jhod ‘sydesdojoyd ‘spodal sners

‘() ped U suaIanIIsyl UQILSDASIP MO} 04 UBLY] pUE 'Pan|0s 350D 1519345 MaiAlalu ‘ALadald paLInial pue pazias
{ILIN sBsed panjosun FLILISIU0D SPI0DRT BD10 Ul uielay (g 10 sRWRIS spodad sinjpuadxa [e12ads ‘SJUBLIEM
10 sa1doD ‘siodal 1saae jeupBiuo ‘spaed uadiaBuy

' i-¢Et 8§50 » SIEA 'spodads 3uejdwos ‘spodal sapensaau] sapnou|
AlljeuBpyUOD 0T J31)€ 53520 PaA|as BUIWLIBIUnD SPODRL 300 U ADNsan (e STINCTS THT AYOLSIH ISVD 1

‘TT Wall "GF Wy

‘Bg 27ed ‘SUONVIWIASIA 13114 AYOLSIH 3SvD fo ITT wal ‘qg aded ‘(JOIDMANOH HO INNIAN!) SNOILVODHHILN

‘(5 98ed ‘SIINOTIS 14 AHOLSIH ISV 404 SUCIIZNIISUL A0 SONIGHODIB JINOYLITT 3PNl 30U S30]

LORISOds| MOjjoy Bl 8D 7 Jo Lied apew aae spuodal )i (g

Seamap Sulplolal 03pia PUE DIPNE paxy
Yrrl-2ET § 5D « 2l puk ajigoty Aq pageaauad s3uipioiral [ruBip pue sadey
Anjenuapyuo) 2587 B JO Led Bpew Jou ji SAEP Of J9LE 30140 Ut Aolisag (@ SONIOHOIIY O3AIA ONY OIONY 01

NOMYID SNOLLONYLSNI NOILISOJSIO J1LLL 5TTHIS QBO23N PP

Nuinie g el e

U Hi AN i R ane 3




VILA. - Page

From: Donna Jones [mailto:mrsdonnall @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 8:54 AM
Ta: Mary Hunnicott

Subject: Re: Perquimans County, NC: Presenter at next meeting
Yes, she is presenting us with the grant that { applied for in the amount of $1000.

On Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 8:53 AM, Mary Hunmicuit <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountvac.gov>
Wrgte:

Donna,

She is presenting information on a grant that Mentoring Focus is receiving or applying for,
correct?

Thanks.
Mary

----- Original Message-----

From: Donna Jones [mailto:mursdonnal § iggmail.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 830 AM

To: mhurmicutt@perquimanscountvne. gov

Subject: Perquimans County, NC: Presenter at next meeting

Hi Mary, sorry I didn't email this on Friday, 1 got busy and forgot. Mrs. Peele's information for
the community garden grant presentation is as follows:

Natalie Jenkins Peel

Regional Director, Northeast Region

North Carolina Community Foundation

204 5, Poindexter Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909 www.nccommunityfoundation.ore
252.216.8908 direct

919.828.4387 main

919.827.0749 fax

Have a great day!
Donna Jones

Perquimans County Mentoring Focus/Restitution
252-426-3100



VILC. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: {232} 426-7310

Post Office Box 7 252 426-53564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

SEPTEMBER 2016- ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $8.095.63

GARNISHMENTS: $6.658.75

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




XA -~ Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE

CEAER

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS T. KYLE JONES

WRCE CHalamMaN
FONDELLA A. LEIGH
EDWARD R MUZZULIN

PO, BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE . NELSON
MARY P HUNNICUTY TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, ITI W. HACKNEY BIGH, JR.
COUNTY MARAGER COUNTEY ATYORKEY

NORTH CAROLENA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS under authority of North Carolina General Statutes Section 75A-15(z) any subdivision of the State of Morth

Carolina may at any time, after public notice, make farmal application to the Wildlife Resources Commission for special rules
and regulations with reference to the safe and reasonable operation of vessels on an

y water within its territorial limits.
WHEREAS the Yeopim Creek in and around the Bethe! Township is within the territorial limits of Perquimans County,
and

WHEREAS the safety for property ovwmers adjacent to the cument no-wake zone has come into question by those
citizens and other concerned with wakes created by boats and personal watercraft operating at high speeds, and

WHEREAS the narrow portion of the Yeopim Creek that flows through the area referenced in this resclution malces it
dangerous for canoers and kayakers who use the creek in this area, and swimmers, to be in such close contact with power
boaters operating their vessels at higher than necessary speeds, and

WHEREAS the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County has received a signed petition by the residents along
the Bethel Creek requesting to establish a no-wake zone, and

WHEREAS the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County wishes to establish the No-Wake zone per the attached
map or as described as follows:

To estabiish a No-Wake Zone for the part of the body of water known at Yeopim Creek located off Yeopim River

{adjacent to Heritage Shores North) in Bethel Towaship starting at N 36° 6.796° W 76° 25.892" (near the mouth
of the Yeopim River) to N 36° 6.718" W 76° 25.892".

BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with G.S. 73A-135, the Board of Commissioners of Perguirnans County requests
the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission to promulgate special rules and regulations with reference to safe and
reasonable operation of vessels on the waters of the areas listed above and noted on the attached map located in said Coanty,
the pertinent substance of which proposed regulations is as follows: a No-Wake Zone for the part of the body of water known
as Yeopim Creek located off Yeopim River (adjacent to Heritage Shores North) in Bethel Township starting at N 36° 6.796'W
76° 25892’ (near the mouth of the Yeopim River [adjacent to Heritage Shores North]) to N 36° 6.718° W 76° 25.892" ag
shown on the attached map which falls within the limits and regulations of the N.C. Wildlife Commission.

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said Board of Commissioners request that said Commission to promuigate
regulations fully implementing the Uniform Waterway Marker System in ail of th

e waters of the said County.
ADOPTED this the 3" day of October, 2016.

SEAL By:

Jantce McKenzie Cole, Chair
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the above is a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners at the regular meeting held in the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex on October 3, 2016, The same
appears o record in Minute Book 14, Page of the said Comumission and filed in the Perquimans Comty Registry,

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of
Perguimans County



XA - Page 2

FORM D1

North Carelina Wildlife Resources Commission

Application for Placement of No Wake Zone Markers Under the U.S. Aids to Navigation System on Navigable Waters of

the State of North Carolina.

Governmental Unit:  _ Perguimans County BEate: Oetober 3, 2016

Mailing Address: 2.0, Box 435 Phone # {2523 426-8484

Hertford, NC 27044

In accordance with G.S. 75A-15, the above-named local govemning unit hereby applies to the North Carolina Wildlife Resources
Commission for 2 No Wake Zone in the following waters:

Body of Water: __Yeopim River

Popular Name (ifany): _ Yeopim Creek

GPS Coordinates; N 36° 6,796 W 76° 75.897° {near the mouth ofthe Yeopim River [adiacent to Heritaoe Shores MorthDi to N 36°
H.718" W 76% 25 5187

Describe Area: body of water known as Yeonim Creek located off Yeon
Township starting at N 356° 6.796' W 76° 25,8927
6.718" W 76 25 518

im River (adjacent to Heritaoe Shores North! in Bethel
{near the month of the Yeopim River [adiacent to Heritape Shores MorthEh to N 36°

Safety Hazard Prompting Request: (No Wake Zones will only be approved when evidence shows a danger to public safety) Please
attach a detailed summary of the hazardous conditions in the proposed area.

Note: Applicant must attach a copy of a map
unfamiliar with the area can locate the area
coordinates required.

of the area to be marked. Maps should be sufficiently clear that a person who is
that is intended to be designated a No Wake Zone. Landmark names and GPS

Please include the following:

a. A certified copy of the resolution from the above-named governmental unit;
(1} requesting the special rules and regufations for the waters named in Ttem 2 and,

(2) stating that public notice, its date and media source, was given of the intention to make application to the Wildlife
Resources Commission for the regulations which are being proposed,

b. A draft of the proposed regulations.

A copy of a map of the waters concerned showing the exact Jocation and type and number of waterway markers which will
be necessary for the enforcement of the proposed regulations.

Estimated cost of placement of markers (buoys, signs, anchoring system, pitings if applicable). The North Carolina Wildlife
Resource Commission is required to report the fiscal impact of any Rule. If purchase, erection or maintenance of the
markers is to be by someone other than the povernmental unit, a memorandum identifying that person or entity is attached,
The Worth Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission or its designee shall be responsible for the placemernt and
maintenance of regulatory markers in accordance with the United States Aids to Navi gation System, including any costs

associated with purchase and/or maintenance of markers {buoys, signs, anchoring system, pilings). An unmarked No Wake
Zone is unenforceable.

It is understood that the regulations pronwmigated by the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Cemmission for the_placemeni of
waterway markers in federally controlied waters requires concurrence by the United States Army Corps of En gineers,

No wake zone wmarkers shall comply in color, shape and structural design with the U, $. Aids to Navigation System and

thereafter be maintained in good condition. Such markers shall be erected or instafled within sixty days after receipt of
notification of the last such official zction.



XA, - Page 3

Criteria for Maps Attached with Application

On attached maps please indicate or identify the following items if they apply to the proposed no wake zone:

Average Depth of Water

Width of Waterway

Areas of Obstructed Vision (Identify on Map)
Known Navigational Hazards (Identify on Map)

Structures within Designated Area (Dams, Spillway, Flood Control Structure)
Congestion/Traffic (Low, Moderate, Heavy)

Designated Recreational Area

Public Vessel Access

GPS coordinates of proposed No Wake Zone

el Aol b

For structures that extend above the water {(bridges, R/R trestle, Power Lines, etc.}, please include clearances
between high watermark and bottom of structure.



XA - Page 4

From: Haywood, Betsy [maitto:@g.haﬁmd@nmﬁdéife.ozgk

To: ‘frankheath@perquimansmuntync.gov' Emaiﬁtﬂ:frankheath@ger_quﬁmanscoungfnc.gev}

Cc: Huebner, Chris A, 1maEit{}:chris.huebner@m:wiidlife.crg « Beardsley, Johnathan €
[_n;_aiito:thn.beardslev@nmiiciﬁfe,@}

Sent: Tue, 02 Aug 2016 09:27:47 -0500
Subject: Perguimans County Investigation of Water Safety Rule for Yeopim Creek

Dear Mr. Heath,

Our Enforeement staff have

investigated vour inguiry about a possible no wake zone on a portion of
Yeopim Creek. They found several safety hazards in the area, the most significant of which was a recent

fatality. They state that obstructions such as private docks exist, as well as a narrow channe! with two
blind turns.

I Perquimans County would like to proceed with an application | have

included a D-1 application form. If
vou will

please hold a public hearing and send me a certified Resolution requesting that the Wildlife

Resources Commission promulgate rulemaking for that area of Yeopim Creek we will proceed.
with your application the map. If there are
the proposed zone § will

include
landmarks and GPS coordinates for the beginning and end of
add those to the text description of the area. Enforcement estimates that

approximately 2000 feet would become a no wake zone. Aiso please et me know whose res

ponsibility it
will

be to purchase and place the buoys. | have to provide a fiscal note to the Office of State Budget and
Management that describes the financial impact to any unit of government as a result of rulemaking.

Perquimans is a coastal county subject 1o possible CAMA rules and permits. They would need to be
contacted before anything is placed in the water.

{ look forward to working with you. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have guestions.

Best regards, Betsy

Betsy Haywood /f Commission Liaison f No Wake Zone Coordinator
Director's Office

NC Wiidiife Resources Commission
Mailing Address: 1704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, North Carclina 27699-1701

Office: 818-707-0013 ¥ Fax: 919-707-0020

nowildlife or



Page 3

XA,

"I 09 ‘¢ M@euwixoldde
S| PUS 0] pUd WOl
aulj payop jo yibuej Bl

auo07Z 9)ep oz pasodol

193] 808 = You |

9102 1.2 1dag pajeela depy

AN ‘fyunog sueunnhiag

.

sas1) uidoaj

M BLGGE 9

N.8LLD 98  BDNHIET

/= BpnyBuo

SpEOY SUBWINDIRY —————

t:mmmq

UOISIAIDGNS UoEuE)d salolys ebejlan

NGOG0 .08 Spmue
M Z268°'6Z 8L apmibuon

N.EL89.9E8 @pner
M £8G°GE .9/~ BpnIBuaT

N 5980 898  2pmien
M SF26E .92 spnibuon

J//




XB. - Page 1

PERQ UIMANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE

THAIR

. .
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS T. KYLE JONES
T FONDELLA A. LEIGH
PO BOX 45 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
. HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE £. NELSON
MARY I HURNICUTT TELEPHONE; 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, 111 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COURTY MANAGEDR. TOURTY ATTORNEY

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE RELOCATION OF THE
HERTFORD, NC POST OFFICE

WHEREAS the Hertford, NC Post Office has been located for many years on Grubb Street in Hertford, North Carolina
and is the post office used by the majority of the residents in Perquimans County; and

WHEREAS the Post Office is at a location where custom
hazard; In addition, there is & deep dip in the parking lot that

WHEREAS they currently have three {3} parking spaces and one (1) handicap parking space. They had to close one
parking space in order for the mail truck to get to the rear of the building to pick up the mail; and

WHEREAS the mai] truck has difficulty maneuvering around the buildings to reach the rear of the post office to pick

up the mail. On several oceasions, it has damaged the post office building, the CenturyLink building next to the post office,
and the walkway in front of the Town of Hertford Administration Building across the street from the post office; and

WHEREAS, whenever the town or coun
parking lot in front and the receivin
or pick up the mail; and

ers have to back into oncoming traffic which is a traffic
causes damage to vehicles when they puil out into traffic; and

ty have festivals, parades, or special events within the Town of Hertford, the
g area in the rear of the building have to be blocked off in order for the mail truck to debiver

WHEREAS, during severe rainstorms, the recetving area behind the post office floods making
to park in front to pick up and deliver mail. This causes a traffic problem along Grubb Street; and

WHEREAS, due to a recent accident
time to move the facility; and

it necessary for the truck
» the building has been damaged and requires much rengvation making it a good
WHEREAS, the office hours are not conducive to the working person’s schedale, we would recomimend that, after the
relocation of the post office, to resume more convenient hours for their customers.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Conunissioners of Perquimans County that it does herehy
express its support for the relocation of the Hertford Past Office to the vacant building that used to house the State Employees
Credit Union off U.S. Highway 17; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Hertford Post Office begin an operational schedule more convenient to the
Perquimans County residents; and

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution are transmitted to our representatives of the U.S.

Congress, the Hertford Postmaster and US Past Service officials responsible for facilities to let them know of our support for
this 1ssue.

ADOPTED, this 3 day of October, 2016 by the Perquimans County Board of Commissionets.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

SEAL



XL - Page 1

From: Shirley Manley [mailto:mantey@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1156 AM

Yo: Mary Hunnicoit

Subject: Re: Statement of Interest to Serve

Yes f will serve until November,

On September 15, 2016, at 11:36 AM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync gov> wrote:

Donold, your current term expires on November 30, 2016. Will you serve until then? We thank you for your
service.

flary

From: Shirley Maniey [mailio:manley@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Statement of interast to Serve

Thank you for the opportunity to serve again however | am giving someone else an opportunity to serve.

On September 9, 2016, at 2:20 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.eovs wrote:

Klr. Mariey,

Upon checking our records, we find that the Statement of interest to Serve application we have on fife wilf exgire

on September 23, 2016. If you would please verify that the information on the current gpplication is correct, we
will extend your application for an additional two {2} years.

Thank you for serving on the Planning Board. Looking forward to hearing from you prior to September 237,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 436-8484

Fax: [252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mbunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



<F

preog AI0sIApY co_aﬁumzﬁ

]

g2v5-1ee (257)

bYB.Z

ex)

It}

Yipaaiy

€
2 SR R TG

LLEMY wspnofoodl'y § 1Z07-poe (292) peoy Auag dwen M ili diftud "URHINPON
‘ﬁv .

RRINERS g Rty 3 . 1ou iedd oo weldaUiey R .

L0k sooneg uneeryL  f pSie-peelesa) § veez | ON A Piopy | peoy duems Asified £, uoapgey wiebull gLy
b ,
£
[/ WO SIMIUsqqo @Gy U

LU wiawssnipy jo peeogl'y | 6096-Z1€ (262) plofSH g wiefusg 'SqQOH]  §LfE
t

'S Yelogeq ‘paoy

Sy

luaunsnipy jo pieog]’| ON PIOJLSH A i 181UR0) 8apL
b
£
Z WGy EUE @ lybursiunyol
JLBEIL soiopop jeuoBsy seauvont L | /e0i-610 (Z52) | peesz N piojiey "PAIE] POOMIEPS?) 761 BIULYOT "I7 youl
e
oLBLTL pleog Buntueig | pioeH peoy Asjsuty 09| “TUeqoy ‘vosyaer  pLRLZL
't | zoee-lef (252) :
pJeog Aiosinpy jeimmoubulz | v91L-92y (262) NP3 NS @ YIS SIM3| ;
9L/81/Z1 pieog Buwuegly | spes-078 (262) IN piogiay PEOY BA0D) YW /7] pLIALEL
2 | sseircee (262
sepioy Aosinpy awiop aes ynpyl'L | 018/-9¢b (262) | pvesz N piogay SNUBAY YEC) SIUM LOE BIEG ‘uospieyadl  phALzLL
o :
PaLine) e
B8] fotsezie ni T | oovs-isk (252) : worooyeA@Bunagsnasal , f
| _auim pieog m___ém_m_: prii-gee (o) | voesz N PAOJRH | Dy uRInyD PUBPOOM Z0t [ed et  vif)e
3iva §33LLINNOD INOHd alz Avis | ALD 85a¥aaY JWVYN NOLLY I TddY
NOLLYHIdX3 40 A1va

910Z/LZ/6

SNOLLYOIddY Y3A3LNATOA 40 151



b
UOISSHEOT) S)IRUSQYIT : i 11 Tem AT
: _ agodlz | 6199-€ee (egz) : wod lewd@aqenyew ‘paepdn
LLGLLL preog Buwueidly  § L066-p0z (762) | 9162 ON plopieH suet ang g/l MUk siepl  GLaLL
, pieog ues pewst
FHYMV 8 Smvd] '€
Jloune? justuascidwy oiuouodafz eaLvars (ggz) b whor 1SS T0]pOeME R asG): N
ZLGILL pieog jopuag euwiyky  § pr00-gee (z62) | evasz ON plofiap Aemuybitd Y sejuag LGzt 30 oyoouy ‘ZINuas]  §LiG/LL
{b1/5/1 1 pouBisay) weunsnipy jo preogl s A :

o : precg sanjAeg 2100517 el BECHAN R & 1pusaydny@uapiejauuepl: - peyepdn
PAYLA suogoaym jo preok L | 9s5z-/62 (767) | 616/2 on_ Jempmeg §  peoy ebpug skuad /4) N auuelq ‘uophe]  G1iEzse
papasy se srauo] v sffes: MGl R0U [ BYS “BRNOL- .0} BLIAOL 51 PUE 283 J0] 8510l Joy S8y oS

PIOJIAH JUOBHL e - _
e pieog lepdsoy apewsaiv}z | epip-gev (25z) | A WO eI @ eBUDtIEI] 2 , pajepdn
LLIETI6 pieog jepdsoy uemoynd') | gepL-gev (zsz) | pvesz AN plojusH BALIC] JOAI MBN PO D uss|yeD eSOl SR
R z RN _ SO SSRUPPE |IBW-3 OU R pejepdf
LLT2S senuwo) Alosiapy aiwop e inpyl | vooy-azy (2652) | vl oN PIOjLIBH Aemybi (14 JeiuaD 6/27 T uhend ‘plegsueiNl  Gyizye
1800 1B LewRl & ; : :
SOUNILON AIOSIADY SWOH mc_m_:zf,m i3 DOUEA @ SO IEETa]
" PEQG ?_om?c«.m:mmz._o quastz BEEBZLE Awmmv EOU.Z@‘_EGGGB@ﬁcm_?..ct , BN
£1/81/8 {HieaH feiomeysg euolen segkL | p/00-GEE (752} | yibie ON piopIoH peoy yesug deaq £z d B9y PUBIMOME  GL/BL/R
o pigog seotag ewogkz | 80ee-eee (zez) | Wod 00YEAG g9UoTTSE] ,
13740 preog vejg pewgh L ) 676607y (262) | piesE ON piopiaH sue) s,d1eus gy | uuy aokor .ceﬁ G182
: Aonny ligpue jeucibayl v
SUBLOISIHY E . i
Aeaqrbz | 6/92-262 (2s2) o WoT |[BUE @ UapAR] 98] S e T
L1018 salewuro) 1o Jequielol'L | 8612462 (262) | 61642 o J eaopineg peoy youeig Aeg oo, seifinog o 'vephey]  gi/01/9
e | zzesee (262) :
: T | £rsz-vae (ege) IRETERT (R PG
LLB(G oepiuaeg buiesys jewoads] | | zzos-vee (262) | yoesz oN _§ plojiay peoy ajed dues /o S moupey sewoyll i/l
alva S33LUNNOD ANOH diZ AUVIS | ALD g534aaY JNYN NOLLYDIIddV
NOLLYMigX3 40 31va

9102/L2/6 SNOLLYINddY HIALNNIOA 40 151




pieog A0SIADY USZYIT) J0ILDS

pieoy Losiapy uazin]’
pieog Bunegh
B9TILILIOT AIOSIADY SWoH a1e) Jnpyl

e 0 D o

6922-66v (252)
A AR

worooyeA@uosduis aulsaus

peoy syouedeyy gge

3 aupsawy ‘ucsdung

BLIEZ!)

@RI AlosiApy awoy aien) Jnpyl

o o=

S

BOES-07 1 (25¢)
o7 )

peOY Juingd Aaniey 448

ssasppe flew-a oul;

‘A amaN ‘topiosy]

81108/

BopLI0n Bulaals 610 Buwueld emy)
pieog Buinegl
uOIssILWO:) Juawdogaag auwoucog)

sjuaunsnipy Jo plecy

o =t

pLIETIE (267)
G08.-9z¥ (25Z)
agy (zg2)

ooy Ecb

PECY UMOTRIRING /67

IBLOUMOIB UIUPRUMOL ]

‘M B[BUIE 'SP

O 0T o e o

£oer-£8e (262}

wioo wonaux@iaangs]:

'9 voydag Yoyngl

BLIOEN pieog AI0SIADY UaZRID JolusgE 9z¥ (252) A0 APBYS 111
pieog Aieigit (2301 9080-812 (548} oo ooyeA@sajdealiie
o0 ‘projusy suoisty £E0L-28Y (267) 19818 qanie) "M 9211 Yoy 'sady

BL/6/G

hd
kX
C

piEog Juawdojpaag welmo]

44

opbe-tee (207) |
(z5).,

oy SR UoIem

WIog AnEH GZp)

ajopay uoiweg)

8LIOVS

paeog Ay ool

aapuion Bupes)s By Buiiuey eyl ©
pueoy Buntieglz

UOISSILUILOY Jueiudojanar] okuounog) |

6v6£-696 (262)
7se

(252

)

IO RIUHBI G/ UGULDIME

AemyBI4 (i 491u80) BPEZ

uefy ‘uouus)|

pieog Aeig] jeaotd

608.-6E (262}
a2y

(€52)

wodpewdd roriySnewuyf

S SYOUBOY 291

gy |

bhee-zez (262)
008 -0z (262)

£-y0¢ (¢5e)

ewbiequIa@ialsayauied

: Esu,.,____mﬂsc‘_mn.tm@mquoBm_mEu
PEDY SJIADOOM 259

sliidud aute;3 ‘iaisey

BLibiil BOTIULION BLIOH 2J87) NPy /aiay mEE:Z...
3iva S33LLNKNOD ANOHd $$3¥oay NN NOLLY I IddY
NOILYHIdXd

9roz/Le/e

SNOILYONd4V Y33LNNTOA 40 151




wioy pewbaedquia@ e aded papepdn
PIOJLIDH _ Yoty Jesodxa sp) yueJ 'abey a4ves

o o oof

L00Z-a€ (2528)

BLIPL/E lowsig AN Yeauy) seruIn 67LL-0gy (zez) | tp6LZ

-

pieng seneg BRos R FREE T :
WEI9) Yooig areD Ao B swoni g WO IElE @ SURNSUOISISUIENEN Y]
g pieog saoinieg leweske | vL0v-0ze (282) woXreunoy@rroaeret _ ; :
81816 sepuuwon Ansiapy swod Buisiil L 1 agee-zie (g5z) PACHIBH 198115 89000 £1€ BUSI% ‘Uspiegl  9L/9L8
[T pieog Leig pewgly | i i
SealsniL j0 preog - YOOIt | £684-6¢€ (262) o :
S saaysniy jo pieog jendsoH apewadyl 2 | gses-9zp (zge) ¥ . strou Ty sod@paeyaueygyf o payepdn
BLISHE pieog seoineg eoosk ) | 1e62-/62 (762) | 6L6/Z ON_ Joepied 1 peod yonysy Aueqlag gee essus) ‘pletouelgl o156
suaunshipy jo pieoglz EREEARHES R ,_, wod prodijan@nmy S g peendy
pieog Buuweidl, | zeg9-s67 (262) | 61617 ON__] 2s0injeq peoy a.epiveg 602} 0 poomuly iy ‘moisuipl  zhioeig
't} L006-48¢ {z82) : :
2 papaau se Jaue Augl 2 v izsn I , ) wigielioy@eladistadyes pajepdn.
8LIVE6 preog Buneidby | 418/-02y (262) 1 vhig ON pioptay 501 X08 '0'd aed Wewierol  91/ve/8
. .? .

ol

JOIBJIIOR 4 SIOUOISSHUOD) 10 Emom_

: pleog reydson uemouolz | ocer-619 (zs7) iy Ul ER @ PIAYaEIMD S 17 poendn
8HGLE saajsnuf jo pleod - voO 'L | LS8b-ozy (752) _ N "PAE 110 ({038g pEZ saliey) ‘prayase)
£ ; R,
R ssauolssiauiog jo preoglz  fo f B IR AR i n E EN R
RL/G/B preog Buwueil'y 1 opsz-/6z (262) | 61642 IN | Bepinag peOY $5047) ADUBS G7/ BpURIE 'sajissen aL/6/6
B ._? ' : o
sanmo? Juawabeue membe | s/oe-tee (25z) s e
Aoy msig by Lewnioafz b oozes-ror (262) R wos ooyed@suieipasseinal; ]
BLIP LG preag Buueidl| 1 /002-p0r (262) | 6.2 piogiay pecy adoH Mo 7ea) oLvie
Her jmsiq apewsaely : , _
yaunag Aosiapy Bubyl e
, UOREPUNOS jEIUSOL UBMOUD] 2 FETG T O N E O B ] |
811916 sajuwio) Aosiapy awoy Busanl' L | vzeo-ces (ze2) | ez IN piopIeL 19048 |BINET $E1 '3 2pUT ems a91/9i6
31va 53 LLINWOD ANOHd diz Jivis | AlLD ssayaay INYN NOLLY O TddY

40 31¥Q

NOLLYXMIdX3

9T0Z/LT/6 SNOLLY MddV 3I3LNATOA 40 1511




Page &

X.C.

¥
_m 1 F |
pieog Buuueydz U RUAINIUE@ 151y S| Eysiewl pojepdn
81/92/3 s\usunsnipy jo preogl L | 10ze-+97 (Z52) | wve/z N piofLaH peay Apog 1§/ lBysep WBuM)  p1i9Z/8
NG 83311IWWOD INOHd diz Uvis | ALD $53¥aaV JNYN NOILYDE1ddY
NOILYMIdX3 40 31vQ

9T0¢/L2/6

SNOLLYDddY H3IINMYIOA 30 151




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION
7 COUNTIES

NACo

inis
QUTORER
SEFTEMBER
JE

14

rRiL
MEACH
SAMLARY

‘:).“

n

2014
DECEMBER
HOWEMBER

2013
DECEMBER
NOVEMBER

=
En |0
Ty 10 [
]
y

SEFTEMEBER
ALGUIST
ALY

2011
DECEMBER

i
3
2
i1
1
3

WmhaHAAMNA

24

¢ 0.00%
2 5B.ET%
o O00%
0 9.00%
110G, 040%
1 33.33%

1 25.00%
0 0.00%
1 20.00%
1100.00%
1100.00%
1 25.00%
£ B0.00%

7 17 7B%
1} 83.33%
& B3.71%
41040 00%
66 67%
50, 60%
45.45%
SGO0%
54.55%
6l.54%
S7.14%
66.67%

Whoommin oo

76.9%%
55.56%
54.55%
62.50%
3B33%
TEF3
14.29%
F143%
35.71%
406.00%
B0.00%
37.14%

P FURN VIR et SR - TR O R e}

44.00%
60.00%
63.64%
S0.00%
54.55%
38.156%
3IB.89%
37.50%
AG.00%
64, 71%
58.82%
46.67%

-
(- RSN, . SN . RN

13 52.50%

Prescription Drug Program

FIO-E -

NACe Prescription Drug Discount
Card Program

F10G.00%:

1

33.33%

2100,00%
1140.305%,

o
z

3

0.008%
60.67%

75.00%

2100.00%

4
&
13
3
I

LR TR I W, - I N e I Sy R )

L Mot A e Ty L LY LD O e L

80.00%
0.046%
G.00%

75.00%

20.00%

22.22%
16.57%
i4.29%

0.00%
33.33%
20.80%
54.55%,
40.00%
45.45%
38.46%
42.86%
33.33%

23.68%
44 .44%
45.45%
37.50%
43.67%
2F27%
B5.7i%
28.57%
54.29%
G.00%
48.00%:
42 B5%

HO.00%
43.00%
35.36%
50.30%:
45.45%:
61.30%
GL.11%
62.50%
50.00%
35.29%
41.18%%
53.33%

$7.33
$53.24
4955
$ 4.00
$ 30,04
§ 84.56

90.42
7.893
78.086
% 9.60
$28.71
% 74.37
$ 104,75

$
$4
$

$172.04
£ 392.58
% 206155

$ 75.50
% 435.48
5 141.%4
5 154.19
5 388.80
5 260,41
$ 454,73
$ 269.48
% 249,29

$ 2B5.55
$ 254,72
$ 254,94
$ 259.86
§ 35530
$ 240,23
%4433
% 453.9%
§ 225,20
£5i.84
% 58,32
$ 147,57

$63.00
$ 105,77
% 245.45
§172.31
19681
¢ 432,01
527432
$ 203.93
$ 196.88
£ 324 49
$£ 65321
$ 296,17

$7.33
$ 1775
$ 24.78
$4.00
% 3500
%2819

§22.61
§ 23.57
% 1551

§ 9.50
$28.71
$ £8.59
¢ 20,95

$ 19,12
$32.72
t 28,65
$18.28
$ 36,37
% 172.68
414,02
4 38.88
3 23.67
$ 3298
$ 38.50
§ 20,77

1.7
8.30
26.81
3z.4a8
2981
21.84
$ 6,33
3
3
E
i1
2

2
2

242
6.37
G.37
1.66
1.08

+F ot U b Hr At B Y

9 3I7.50% $444.57 4 i8.54

hitpfwww usceirdies orglcfilesidrug_programiprivateirug res._cly.ofm Tgetacot=2101

£

51364
5 2L.05
% 49.55

$4.00
$ %£1.09
$ 86.25

§ E27.54
$47.93
$101.18
£1393
¥ 3209
$ 8513
3 20134

% 257.10
$ Bi5.33
§419.24
$ 1589.07
§ 78958
$ 315.63
$ 200.87
§69z.10
$ 43749
$ 62146
3 54019
$413.01

$ 64079
$579.13
§ 444,01
& 42450
$ 780.04
§ 40728

s 59,23
$ 796.58
% 316.32

S 89.03
5 18007
S 273.13

$132.13
% 233.12
443445
$ 260.06
5 334.76
$602.24
552671
5 278.78
$297.28
$ 681368
1,271.77
4 388,23

$ 67797

549329
5 64.35
$ 40.36
$ 53.08
$ £5.00
$ 37.03

§ 25.88

% 28,25

% 355.24
$ 324.46
& 14507
% 164,74
§424.74
& 16705
$ 4490
$342.68
$B7.12
5 37.19
54175
$ 12556

$ 68.13
§127.35
% 18%.50

5 B7.75
$ 137.95
% 178.23
5 252,39

$ 74.85
$ 100,40
$ 355.87
$ 518.56

$ 92.06

$ 23308

Page 1

45.46%:
41.53%
0.00%
0.00%
26.99%
1.96%

29.10%

4.00%
22 .B5%
3i08%
15.78%
12.54%
48.13%

35.59%
3l.84%
32.16%
32.54%
44.7230%
55.19%
23.24%
43.82%
40.48%
25 B3%
50.11%
35.20%

55.44%
56.02%:
33.57%
38.80%
74.45%
41.402%
30.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
41, 73%
45.97%

51.96%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41.21%
28.27%
47.92%
26.85%
33.77%
52.3B%
46.64%
23.71%

34.37%

Pt bt B g

fad T L e

thtutheh wo o b~ W O £ ~F el 3 AR W B

in o tech & wnoeh o b b

3



Prescription Drug Program FIC-1 - Page 2

HOAWE! 26 15 57.68% 11 42.31% $630.19 § 2501 §1,059.27 $40.74 $409.08 $ 1573 38.62% 7
QUTORER 22 10 55.45% 12 54.55% $ 360.34 £ 1539 5 548.26 $24.92 $187.72 $B.53 34.24% &
SIFTEREE 14 10 7EA43% 4 28.57% 5 533.07 $38.08 583352 $59.54 30055 52147 36.035% L
i 0 7 70.00% 3 30.00% %1796 $17%85  $ 328.27 $32.83 $148.88 % 14.87 45.29% ES
E2 9 F3.00%: 3 23.00% 5 357.78 $29.82 458334 $49.03 £ 23056 $19.21 39.19% 7
I5 7 43.75% D 56.25% $44485 $27.89 459837 $37.40 £153.52 5960 25560 9
23 13 56.52% 15 43.46% 5 302.25 4§ 13,14 4§ 5456.03 $23.74 524378 4 L1060 44.55% 14
34 20 58.82% 14 4].18% 1.35% 52 $ 3575 % :1,653.09 $48.62 530155 $887 :18.24% 7
24 i0 £66.567% 8 33.33% $863.78 $3599 %i,260.41 535289 $405.63 § 1690 31.93% Es
i i35 i1 73.33% 4 26.67% 5 468.52 $31.23 $853.27 $43.55 $ 18475 $ 1232 28.28% B
AR ARY 23 18 78.26%: S5 21.74% 367194 $42.26 £ 1,440098 $62.65 $469.04 %2039 3255% 1
25310
QECEMBER 25 10 64.00% 9 36.00% $9IB.07 53672 §1,252.564 £ 5011 £334.57 51338 26.71% 12
HOWEMBER 25 19 76.00% & 24.00% ' 241 SS £49468 % L707.72 $68.31 $465.83 3 1863 27.28% 14
CCEOSBER 23 17 73.91% & 26.05% 1 005 SE $43.72 $1,272.23 £55.3% $2366.73 $11.80 2097% i1
SEFTEMBER 35 12 52.768% 17 47.22% 1024 B: $28.47 $1,34645 $37.40 $321.60 $8.93 23.B9% i4
ALGLUST 3z 22 68.75% 10 21.35% 1113 9§ $34.81 3146253 $4570 $34856 3 10.89 23.83% 12
EILY 31 20 64.52% I 35.48% 1 004 __é $3530 s£148:76 $47.80 $3B7.31 %1249 25.34% 15
BNk 3z 22 BB7S% 0 31.25% $ 88545 $27.67 %1,257.48 $39.30 337203 $1il163 29.59% 15
sy 25 18 72.00% 7 I8.00% 1.043 43 $41.74 § 144215 $37.659 $398.78 415495 27.85% 14
23 17 S8.62% 12 41.38% $655.70 $23.99 £58367 $33.92 §387.97 $9.93 20.78% 1z
23 9 B2E1% 4 17.39% 5832.24 % 36.18 % 1,189.55 $51.72 $357.4 41554 30.05% E
i5 13 B5.67% 2 13.33% 542941 $ 2863 % 59423 $359.62 $164.82 4£10.9% 27.74% 8
23 16 62.57% 7 3043% $781.41 $3050 §906.21 $3040 £30480 $E85 22.60% i3
2008
&4 27 51.36% 17 35.64% 1 398 13 $£29.46 % 1,58E.6T $36.11 $ 29251 $6565 1B41% i3
34 25 F3.53% ¢ Z26.47% 1.451 5? $42.69 $1,78%48 $52.63 $33707  $£9.94 1B.89% £3
41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1077 E: $£326.29 %1,329.32 53242 $251.44 $6.13 18.9i% 14
SEPTEHMBER 43 2% 67 .44% i34 32.56% 1204 3§ $27.94 51,58:3.39 $36.78 $38006 $8.84 2403% o
ALGLIST 22 13 45.45% 12 54.55% 1101 9§ $50.0%9 5144333 $55.88 $347.38 $I572 23.97% 12
JLyY 43 25 82,50% 15 37.50% 1226 42 $30.51 5 1,525.98 $38.35 $30550  $7.64 20.82% 15
AINE 43 25 58.14% 18 4:.86% 1,687 .?f $39.24 5200531 $40.64 $ 31800 740 1585% 12
KAY 27 18 66.67% 9 33.33% $50500 $1i870 $675.07 $25.04 517107 $6.34 25.30% 12
APREIL 2r 12 57.14% 9 42.86% % 818.43 $ 3527 5100185 $47.71 $183.42 $8.73 1331% 15
MARCH 19 15 B4.21% 3 15.79%% $ 48988 42578 56772 $ 3564 £187.24 $985 27.65% 143
FESRUALY 24 20 B3.33% 4 16.87% 1197 2; $46.14 $31,433351 $59.73 $336.23 % 13.5%¢ 22.76% 12
FAMUARY 25 20 B3 .G6O% 5 20.00% $756.83 $30.37 359003 $39.60 $23335 5933 2357% 2
2068
18 13 72.22% 3 27.78% $496.29 § 2257 § 565.36 $3141 $159.07 $8.584 28.14% L]
i4 11 78.57% 3 21.43% 528275 52020 £ 38832 $27.74 $ 10557 $754 27.1%% 3
1 1154.50%: 0 0.00% $37.45 §37.45 %5225 $52.25 $I1480 3§ 1480 28.33% E

1,406 BEZ £2.73% 54 37.37% $ $ 29,20 % 59,093.08 $42.03

24} E
' S53% Rilig
4105391 £ 1283 3053 602

$
18,339.17

Column Headers from left to right:

L. Total Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted ke adiudicata through the use of the card {the

explanation of the next couple of headers wilt help explain the necessity of this cobemn ),

2. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy or
dnder a special purchase arrangement, This is the amount of Rxs that the rard gave the bast price vs. the pharmacy.

- % Plan Priced fixs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adiudicated via hest price with the card,

- Retaill Priced Rxs: How many preseriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.

- % Retait Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rus where the pharmacy had 2 iower price.

- Tokal Drug Cost: Al prescriptions tataled together at their card discount prces,

hﬁpTﬁww.mw.trﬁies.osgﬁcﬁEai&woganfgivaﬁf&u&res_ctyﬂn?getacct:ﬁﬁi 213

oL e



BHaEHE Prescription Drug Program FIO-1

7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.
8. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescriptions sweren't flied with the card.
9. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price i the card wasn't presented at a discount.
10. Price Savings: Totat doliar savings for all Rxs Rlled wikh the card,
11, Average Price Savings: Average nrice Sayings per prescription.
12. % Price Savings: Percentage price savings par prescrigtion.
13, Total Utilizers: This is the tokal amount of people who represent the total amount of preserigtions fe. some people fill
multiple prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how maiy residents you are helping.

- Page

As always, if you have questions, don't hesitate to contact me. Thank ¥ou for being a member county, barotgh or parish and
participating in this member program.

Ancdrewy Galdschirmigy
Birector, Membership/Marketing
MACo--Natonal Association of Counbies

rﬁipu’ﬁkww.mmurmes.{rg‘ﬂﬁii&sidmg_pmgamfpﬂuata[t?ﬂg_r&e_ctyﬁm Tgetacat=21{11



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

880E-28%

ZEELZ DN 'utiuapy
LBE ¥Cd Od

AGPM AuoL

SLOV-0RE

LOBLT DN ‘Al Lpagezng
CE¥ Xog [d

ajthup | 11008

a8BL-9ne

LEBLE ON 'vepwen
1ERE M 851 AMH 801 053
Aagoy

18/8-EEB/G LY -BEE
LZBLT ON ‘uspuwe)
NS E §LE
sraboy enolg

ZEB9-BEE

PRELE DN PojusH
AL POOMUOLION QYL
S deIN H

6267 BEE

BOBLZ DN ‘AuD yreqezysy
LSS 1S5 YiegeziE 3 $OG
PESL] T WO

SELV-LEE

D86/Z DN ":aulyl
proy aulg ubBig zow
uepsor auebng

ELGZ-9EE

LZGLT DN 'wepwng

3 915 B9 891 AMY S0 EE1
BUAGAING UBWAH "'y

SE60-9EE

BOGLE ON 'AuD wiegezig
PROY UOSUYO! SO0T

I 'umoug 3 seieyD

LBGL-£GE

BEGLZ DN 'aliasalen
1ang umpy 18§

HoL f* (ned

BUrinsuen uslimog

LLIT-698 (828) ¥0BL 28t L9 Lt-BES 9LE9-8EE 99TE- 197 (292
{1 ABT DN "WEINNONY H38iY TEGLE DN "uoiepd GOBLE DN ‘AuD yreqeayg B06/Z TN "AND Ylaqeza BPELE DN Hmel Aury
paoy BUSAY 0L G PEOH 9ACIE) He() Gv | LEE %08 Od 1eBig B0l SOZ | 2601 X0H Od
BUABAING SJapunYg umpnIg NIBW IBMEgON 18g BUIABAING HBMPIED 7 S nassig
;.mw%.urb PPN Rl §) S ot Nar+z< \,uﬁ.cm (U ..ultJ O_Eﬂ?_ 6%563
..,_:,wumHmEU.Ew:Q.j-.&yw.-Gw._@“&ﬁmm..ﬁ.ﬁmm_@.n ﬂoo\r ........................... dy L.ﬂf@ ..................... \A ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . _ C_ _kun;v.i
o ' TR
T8 D b oRE @ oroo: 14005 JRO7Y " Ay
................ L P e e T eI LSRN STTL, PP
Venpuieuer gt a0 15005 LR W e g P Hilsd) g . | oﬁ%j AR
Hogr) £ |90k DR Yo a0 IMms ﬁiﬂm T, ﬁxgﬂ _
.......... Cc}¢c~ﬁ53w$§wf4j@pdjd+ ?QQQ\J 3:on#@ \.__ wagﬂ)fdﬂ%o.m
G i W W L ) Done) UF |
nw wgg Q:mﬁ_mu ........................ \\. ............. § I OGay@.mwm.v_/.E;\U
. : : ,.
,, ‘J:ﬂ;% .................. \ ............ J\Aw.v
SLINIWNNOD ON/S3A LNO FLvad S534aQy IA1LLL LY d
TVAOQUAdY NI J1vC # ANOHd S, 90ATAHNS FINYN S HOAIAHNS
nag xﬁ.ﬁ65¢ ,,a,_%.,,,i

ALNNOD SNYININOYAd - 90T M3IATE LYTd



Page 2

DHR-1

9908-Z8Y

ZEBLZ ON ‘uoldspy
LEE %08 04

qgan Auog,

aLOv-0EE

LOGLE DN "AND wieqeziy
ETF X0 Od

gitwa) 1100y

LLIZ-6G99 (BZR)

LLABE DN ‘uunow yaeg
peoy fueny 0{g
fuAening siapuneg

gggL-ace

LEBLE DN “uspiues
WeF M BGL AMid BN 0g1
Asgoy

LBLB-EEE/G L L-BEE
LZGLE N ‘uapwe)
93 g G17
ssafioy enorg

YOBLERY

ZEBLT ON 'utiuapy
PEOY BAOIE HED S|
uapnig yew

j TEGO-GEE

PPELE ON ‘paojiiuy
AL DOOAMUONICD §91

R 1

BTBE-BEE

GOBLE N AN Uragezry
191 15 WIeqes 3 Y08
PasiD) g WOy

LgLt-g8E

G064 DN "AND wiagezys
LEE %od Od

[IBMOCIMAN 184

SRLF-LER

OBBLE IN “ouAl
pEoK euld UBlS 204
ueplap suelbing

ELGE-SED

LEGLE DN bepwen

3 015 15900 251 AMM 5 BEL
BuAaaing ueibAp "1°g

8ZE8-88E

BO6LT DN ALY Yisnezia
WG SOURY BOP L
BuAsning flemples 1 g

HEGO-aLE

BOBLZ DN 'AND yiegwig
RHOY UOSUYOr G007

N ‘UsMoig 3 SapBgD

L89L-LGE

BEGLE ON 'sfliasmieg
189418 uiBiy Lel

naj rneyd

Bugyinsuon vewmon

99ZE-197 (Z92)
BYBLE N fmeH Aviry
B0\ 08 Od

\fassig

2Ty g Eaﬁ_ ;:é,.__.j

TR S { G om-@0 & S|
r..!,.__. vhotal 7 COTRTOE Y Lol iiGioamil
[ v

co.j,..ag.m_.wwq,vm
~Y bo's  RUr O RN T+ bb7)
................. tv -ﬁaq@qmnﬂa”@,:g&,(oﬂ@.ﬁ:
o

Cmﬁé@yag

fisﬂ,d quaﬁm@. 7

D0 1580'G ¥+ LEoo g0 s SN0 Jc/_ﬁ&u

Poia-L0E LR L -Gl
mc,ﬂg

TR T

ey SR . A SR PR S 8RY ] . N
%ﬁ&& 554@ O D W<a¥{gon-& é@ - mJ;f:u qUZ% _.; M Goll .wb@,p@ ._.jm,x?d avw/addc
SP) a1 @5 0985008 PO LS GENG :5.@&?2 b s:s_w J.ﬂ.n.um_ﬁm_
................ ﬂ#ﬁ?&.#&bmﬁ ”wgrso@\ﬁa%ﬁﬁgaugr“\. 1354.;.6 \“A-,i-\wm\czoyﬁmw/wd;-,
SLNIANINGD ON/S3A 1No 3LVd S83Haqayvy 1L L4
TYAQHddY NI 2LVd # INOHd S.HOAIAHNS JNYN S HOAIAHNS

T A

ﬁ?@

ALNNOD SNYININOYI - 0T MIIATY LV 1d



Page 3

DHR-1

LOOT/TE/S

gLOb-0Es BZ6(-GEE £1.2-699 (828) OrOv-0ge

L0622 ON 'AuD wisgeziy 80622 ON ‘Au0 Wiaqez)3 11282 DN ‘UIEJUNOW YaBig 6067 ON ‘A0 Uiegezy

224 Xog "O'd PEOY UOSUYOr GO0z PEOY BUSAY 01§ BALI(J SBUDP CEG)

ajdwa 1 Hoog [ UMaig 'R sapeyn BulAaaing siepuneg Wby v Aesiay

18G1-/GE 0ZEO-8EE 8881-GE¢ 191 ¥-8EE 99z¢-19z (z5e)

BEBLZ ON 'allrssien 606LZ ON A0 weaezyd LZBLZ ON 'uspwed BOBLZ ON 'AID Yiegezy BYBLZ DN Stmel Al
leang wew gl J9ang spueld 90Z) 1583 8G1 "S°MN 05 }6€ X0 'O'd 8901} X0og '('d
ROL [ e Buikening lempied 1's Aagoy % uethp llemogow jed ftessig
990€-Z8F v08L-Z8% G6LV-LET LB0L-GEE BZ6Z-BEE

€E6.Z ON ‘Uojuapy ZEBLE DN 'uciuaps 08642 DN 'euky 60622 ON ‘A0 Wagez3 80642 ON A0 yiegez) 3
L8E X08 'O'd PEOY BACI) XBO Qb peay auld ubig Zoy SAUQ pOOMBDPT G0gL | 81 1eans LIBqRZYH ‘T #0G

aqap Auo, " uBpnid e ueplop susbng weybuung Lusp PO8IT % WO

TR © G SO STT = (SSY = O om0
....... ok ﬁﬁm,..aﬂﬁuﬂw;ﬁﬁ,.ﬁ._..xw., \,Ezzgx\_,#ﬁkg
SINIAWNOD ON/sHA | 1nO 31vd sg3AAAY TULIL LY 1d
IVAOMddY | NI3ivd | #3NOHd SHOAIAMNS | FWVN SHOAIAMNS

R
0 AsNnoo SNYININDHI - DOTMIIAZY 1V1d

RGeS Lﬁsuﬁ%w@w




SUBH-ADDRESS

ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISFOSITION DATE

 SUBJ-ADDRESS =

 ORDINANCE VIOLATED

762 Woodville Rd.
#53 cars /

white van removed in 1ast 30 days - keep watch
Qwner has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continue clean up until finished.

1 van moved back in yard but not removed

9/9/2016

719 Muddy Creek Rd.

50

- - "accessed and condemned / not yet posted
... 2 abandoned Single wides

_: 1tenart & 2 empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id unknown}

 DISPOSITION”

~_ DISPOSITION DATE

SUBL-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
NOTES

DISPGSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

-i{:sus;-aamsss :

;:TVNDTES R

letters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use

- condemned / awaiting funds to remove

- 8/14/2016

942 Ocean Highway - 17 §
7
unable to find family / house will be medicaid asset

Qwner in nursing home / investigate family

Heavily overgrown brick home. Need to check for dilapidation and solid
waste

medicaid lein- locking for laws to clean up

8/14/2015

- 1375 QOcean Highway - 17 §

| ORDINANCE mcmrfn | ) |
- :  call from D White said go ahead with process and bill him

- (7/1/16)Awaiting funding
" "RRR sent & 1st to sister

- 4/5/16 DISCOVERED MOVE / letter sent to new address
- dilapidation

_:,_'g_i_ﬁlspcS;lTa{m

DISPOSITION DATE

o . waiting funding-proceed with demolition

9/1/2016

tonday, September 75, 2016

Page 1 of &



DHR-2 - Page 2

SUBEADDRESS 1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  #53 and # 50

MOTES 9/24/16 mh showing deter.
3/10/16 tree has been removed from house. Continue to observe for
progress,
bought 11/2004 72 junk - ?7 Nuisance cars and debris
reopened - tree damage as file # cea 2016-2-3
Letter sent 2/8/16

DISPOSITION reference pics
DISPOSITION DATE 9/24/2016
-'j}'; SUB&—#\DERESS 634 Ocean Highway {17-5)
'-}{i;oamwmcswﬂmﬁa S
--iijGTES e _'vard cleaned up

-+ 7/1/16 Mr Bass met with Virgil to get permfts '
-~ . "Owner called 6/27/16 said Mr. Bass will be in
... RRAR letter final notice S
. Owner called 6/13/16 said would direct mr., iaass o
. RRR letter sent to owner with 1st class to Bass
- remodel, camper, shed, cars - no permits
~ - property clean up underway
- research & update file / verify code violations

;?D’S?US!EGN o i_' compliance underway
5 ?_;'B;SPGS!T:GN wms T 8172016
SUBJ-ADDRESS Bethel lois 39 & 40

ORDINAMCE VIOLATED  solid waste

NOTES demo price set 6/10/16
Determined owners of dilapidated s/w sent 1st letter 2/24/16
2/29/16-owner called, will cooperate in clean up, left phone number

DISPOSITION rending funding
DISPOSITION DATE g/11/2018

Monday, September 26, 2016 Page 2 of 6



DHR-2 - Page 3

SUE}‘—AD{)RESS .+ 124 Joshua Circle

{}RE}iﬂﬁ.NCE womﬁn'r-f' ' ,
NDTES 7 o N R 9;"12!15 vin collected / weeds being cut :
c 13 S 8/29/16 contact with owners / willing to releasa and 2 uemdes tagged
- for removal

 8/23/16 cleanup under way
 receipt claimed {no date)
. registered return receipt sent
- -negative improvments{7-22-16)
- 1istclass lettwer sent 4/7/16
 tofdo follow up pics{4/25/15) '
pics taken/ unsightly belongings in vard / check for ord Viﬂi

j}iiisasmssﬂsﬂ "~ send update letter

i {}iSP{}S!EGN DATE o/26/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 109 Goosie Lane
ORINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES clean up slowly underway
DISPOSITHON watching
DISPOSITION DATE 9f13/2016
s SUB)-ADDRESS ~ - " various lots / Bethel Fishing Center

. -.foauwmcs womTED'

"'NDTES i_f o i, '_; '_'_'impmvements being made : : .
ARR IR PI © 7 5{112 letters sent to Sampson and Manﬂ as |sted on tax
1. 5-10-16 pics - send 1st letter

_DISPOSITION -~ ipatching

BISPGSIT!OM DATE T 9f1/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 1580 Ocean Highway {17 S}

ORDINANCE VICLATED 7

NOTES compare photos

shed, truck, cars reported as fresh on site
DISPOSITION get file pics and compare
DISPOSITION DATE 8/15/2016

Monday, September 26, 2016 Page 3 of B



DHR-2 - Page 4
;5__73'—;SUES~AE}DRESS 184 Patrick Dr.
*‘isaammcgwamrzafﬂ NA

o weedscut -
- 'update pics 7/20/16 B
-+ 2nd call 6-3-16 said in forclosure - find bank mfcr
- send 1st class - solicite cooperation
- call about weeds / exagerated

- ;7:' investigated 5/24/16
j:.fj;i DESPOSETEON V :, trace foreclosure- some care
Dssmsmow w:rz . 9/15/2016
SUBM-ADDRESS 1136 Belvidere Rd.
ORDIMNANCE VIOLATED
NOTES investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics
difapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further
DISPOSITION investigate for condemn
DISPOSITION DATE 8/2/2015
ff_;susj-aanﬁsss i o "376 Snug Harbor Rd.
3 ﬁ-'agamm& VIOLATED zoning, bidg. codes | |
7'_[i?f_NE}TES - - camie for zoning 9/12 7? Don’t know outcome yet

U met with Virgil : SRR
- Mr Randolph came in and expressed wdhngness to ccmp!y— no zonmg C
o official available

- 1st class sent to 2 addresses

" - sheds, camper - no permits

DESPDSITEUN . - cooperative progress
o msmsmom E}ATE L 9f12/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 142 Pirate Cove Way

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 27

MNOTES Virgil & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be a moving situation.
Gather details,

DISPOSITION watching

DESPOSITION DATE 8/16/2016

Monday, September 26, 2016 Pagedofo



ﬂff-jisua;-ﬁaaﬂsss

DHR-2

' :V': : 13?4 Sandy Cross Rd.

O casmmcs WGLATEE) B

NDTES
T DISFGSIT!DM
DISFGSIT!GM tiATE

5UBI-ADDRESS
GRDIMNANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
EHSPOSITION DATE

- - locat farmers plan changeout

o ,'l;epla cement underway

L - 9/20/2016

121 Pine Street

nfa

some improvement - need mare contact

9/2/2016

©SUBI-ADDRESS

- ORDINANCE wcmTEn' o

-i,f_"'_NUTES
i;'msmsmcw
1?.37{};'ms posmow DA'F£
SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
DISPOSITHON DATE

i su BI-ADDRESS -

1.5f{.fcn:31s~mr«aca vtc:-mTEi}j waste and cars

NOTES -
azsmsmom

;f;'fmsposmompmz e

ﬁ.-i'_ 'ccntEr’zue as friviotus complaint and compile evidence

U e/5/2016

4752 Eastwind Rd.

investigate Mr Wendell's history and reason for his obstinate and
disruptive behavior. Crossreference his connection to the subjects of
his attacks. Consider action to resolove the problems,

research

9/1/2016

: 108 Rivershare Dr.

B f'_'r-ef:eréd' by Virgil for investigation

" investigate & make file

- 9/8f2016

ronday, September 26, 2016

S E Repet&twe E—'ﬂw:}!uﬂs mmpiamer ,f SEEMms tc i:e ccns;:;ratonai dtsmptton"
- - Mr. Wendell does not five in North Carolina.

Page 5

Page 5of 6



DHR-2 - Page &

SUBS-ADDRESS corner Halsey Bay rd. & Harvey Poin
ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES not a code violation, no prescribed action, dot notified by phone

COMPLAINT ABOUT SMALL REALESTATE SIGN in row on Harvey Point

Rd.
DISPOSITION non ordinance { file closed
DISPOSITION DATE 9/16/2016
; -;_'VSUBJ-A‘E}DRESS : _'11? Sueola Beach Rd.

ot RDINANCE woumsa

f;ﬁ;i_.};moTEs }:. ,".:jﬁetéﬁcrﬁtéd with roof cave in,
'7":::,':I}ISP{}SIT3{}N ?7 .i : :-:G'n-de'm'n #7? Check for man, Home
~ DISPOSITIONDATE - 9/16/2015

dMonday, September 26, 2016 Page 6 of 6



DHR-3 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
189 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27844

CFS By Department - All Departments By Date
1/1/2016 - 6/30/2016

BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ACCIDENT 10-50

3 11.54%

CONTROL/BUIRN

KIS FIRE

TRAIMNING

Totzl Records For BELVIDERE CHAPEL HiLL FD 26

Dept CalisfTotal Catls 0.29%
BETHEL FD Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ACCIDENT 13-5¢ 5 37.27%

R i
BURNING SMELL

CONTROL/BY
ELECTRICAL FIRE

MISC FIRE
SMOKE REPORT
TEST 5

TRAINING FIRE

Total Records For BETHEL FD 55 Dept Calis/Toial Catlls 0.E1%
CHOWAN CO EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ASSAULT t 33.33%

BLOCD PRESSURE L 33.33%

CAD Report 5 Page 1 of 22 aM4r201s 13:52



BHR-3 - Page 2

Total Records For CHOWAKN CO EMS 3 Dept CallsiTotal Cails 0.03%

DURANT NECK FE

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ALARM MEDICAL 1

2.54%

CONTROLBURN 1 2.94%

ELECTRICAL LINE DCWWN

FIRE ALARM 2 5.88%

TRAINING FIRE 4 11 6%
Total Records For DURANT NECK FD 34 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.38%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

-Tbtarlr Rem 5 Bor

TCARE HERICOPTER 1 Dept CalisfTotal Calls

T.01%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ACCIDENT 10-50 z 4,08%

BASKETBALL GAME

CHEST PAIN

FIRE ALARM 2

INVESTIGATION 1 204%

SEIZURES

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 4.08%

CAD Report 5 Page 2 CoF 22 BAA2016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 3

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
STRANDED MOTORIST z 4.08%

=1
STRUCTURE FIRE

TRAINING 2

 UNRESPONSIVE 3

WEEL BENG C8%

P

Z2.04%
Total Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 49  Degpt CalisToial Calls 0.54%
HERTFORD FD Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ANRBEAL ATTACHKNON-INILIRY

BURNING SMELL 2
- CHIMNEY FIRE 1

o 208%

1.04%

ELECTRICAL FIRE

13 13.54%

GAS FUMES

GRASS FIRE 4

SERVICE CALL C23

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

 TRAINING FIRE

Yetal Recerds For HERTFORD FD 96 [Dept CallsfTotal Calls 1.06%
HERTFORD POLICE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ABANDON VEH 2 2.08%

ABDOMINAL PAIN

ACCIDENT $0-50 44 1.68%

ALARM BANK OR BURGLAR

CAD Repost 5 Fage 3 oF 22 842016 153:52



DHR-3 - Page 4

HERTFORD POLICE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ALARMINTRUDER

ANIMAL ATTACK/NON-INFSRY

ASSAULT

ATIEMPT B&E

BAE I PROGRESS

BREATHING DIFF

CARBON MONOXIDE

CHASE Ta0

CWIL PROCESS

CONGESTIVE

DEHYDRATED 1 0.04%

DISORIENTATION 2 0.08%

" DISRUPTIVE PERS 17

CAD Repent 5 Page 4 OF 22 81402016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page &5

HERTFORD POLICE

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

DRUNK PERSCM T58

1 0.04%

ESCORT TH8

19 0.72%

FIRE ALARM

1 2.04%

FUEE SPILL

GRASS FIRE

HEAD IMJURY

7]

0112

HIGH/LOW BLOOED PRESSURE

ILEEGALEY PARKED

INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAM

H 0.04%

EARCENY

FTH 1 0.04%
CAD Report 5 Page & of 2z 814/2016 13:52



BHR-3 - Page 6

HERTFORD POLICE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

LOCKAINLOCK VEHICLE

MEET COMP Ca4

MISSINGEOST 782

SMOKE ALARM 1 £.54%
——
SMOLDERING/FIRE

SCCAL SERVICE/DSS t

SPEEDING

CAD Report 5 Page 5 oF 22 BM4/2016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 7

HERTFORD POLICE

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

STOEEN VEHICLE

STROKE

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

TRACHEOSTOMY

TRAFFIC STOR

TRESPASSING 743

VOBRITING

H 0.04%
Total Records For HERTFORD POLICE 2624 Dept CalisiTotal Catls 29.02%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ELECTRICAL FIRE 1 3.03%
- ELECTRICIAL PROBELEM/OUTAGE

MISC FIRE 1 3.03%

CAD Report 5 Page 7 oF 22 814,206 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 8

HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
SEWAGE ALARMICALL 1 3.03%

OR
STREET SIGMS

TREES DOV

AG 4 12.12%
Total Records For HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS 33 Dest CalisTotal Calls 0.36%
INTERCOUNTY FD Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

2 3.28%

FIRE ALARM 7 11.48%
SSEIRE 2

SIDE/BACK PAIN

1 1.64%

TRANING FIRE

LINABLE WALK 1 1.64%
IRESPONS 3

VEHICLE FIRE 3 4,820
Total Records For INTERCOUNTY FOt 81 Dept Calls(Total Calfs 0.67%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Per Type T Percent for Dept

ATTEMPY TO LOCATE

DRUMK DRIVER T5&

FGHT T10 1 a.57%

GUN SHOTS
CAD Report 5 Page & oF 22 &M4r2016 13:52




DHR-3 - Page 9

MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

INTOXICATED DRIVER

MAGISTRATE ESCORT

PROTECTHE ORDER

SERVICE CALL 023 3 3 71%

STRANDED MOTORIST

3 1.71%

TRAFFIC STOP

UNAUTHORIZED USE 1

Total Records For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 175 Dept Calis/Total Catls 1.94%
NC DOT Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ACCIDENT 10-50 1 3.23%

1 323%

WATER OM ROAD/STREET ' ' 4 .
Tokal Records Fer NG DOT 31 Bept Calls/Totat Calis 4.34%
NC FORESTRY Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
=

GRASS FIRE
SMOKE REPORT T0.00%

 WOODS /BRUS ] 1 10.00%
Total Records For NC FORESTRY 10 Dept CallsiTotal Cails 0.11%

CAL Report 5 Page 8 of 22 Bi14120H6 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 10

afls
Type Pergent for Dept

NS PROBATIONIFAROLE

Count Per Type

1 16.67%
Total Retords For NG PROBATIONPAROLE 6 Dept CallsiTatal Calls 0.67%
NC SHP Count Per Type Type Fercent for Dapt

DRUG POSSESS GO0
DRUNK PERSON T5¢
HIT AND RUN T57

WMISSINGAOST T8z

PRISOMER IN CUSTODY 1

RECKLESS DRIVING T94

SECURITY CHECK
SPEEDMNG

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 1 O p50%

TRAFFIC 5TOP 0 4.898%

TRESPASSING T13

VEHICLES Ol ROATWAY 4 1.99%
Total Records For NG SHP 201 Dept Calls/Total Caills 2.22%
NC WILDLIFE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

AMIMAL CASE 3 23.08%

DISPUTE ' - KR

CAD Repant 5 Page 10 ©f 322 BIE&I2ME 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 11

WC WILDLIFE Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

GAMEAILDLIFE T87

HUNTING WIOLATEON

Totat Recards For NG WILDLIFE | 13 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0. 14%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ACCIDENT 10-50 n

SC00%

ASSAULT 1 12.50%

TRAINING - 1

12 .50%
Total Becords Far MIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER 8 BPeptCallsTotal Calls 4.09%
Ho Units Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

CAT CASE

DISPUTE 1 1.11%

888

BHELSE 911
ENANCE VIOLATION i
REPC T84

SEIZURES 1 EREE

 S0CIAL SERVICE/DSS 1 1.11%

TRAFFIT COMPLIANT

Total Records For Ne Units 30 Dest CalisiTotal Calls 1.60%

PASCUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ACCIBGENT 10-5¢ 1 10.00%

ATTEMPT SUICIDE

10002

CAD Report 5 Page 11 Of 22 81402016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 12

PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

MISC ELNESS

Total Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN B 10 Dept CalisiTotal Cafls 6.41%
PERQUIMANS CO #11 Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ABANDON CHILD/CHIEDREN 1 0.09%

CAT CASE

CONTROL/BIURN

ot
o
=
o

e

 DISABLE VEHICLE

DISARUPTIVE PERSON H

DOMESTIC T18

DRUNK PERSOM T56 1 0.09%

ELEVATOR CALL

FIGHT T30

GAMEMWILDLIFE T87 2 0.18%

GLIN SHOTS

LARCENY 1 0.09%

CAD Report 5 Page 12 Of 22 Bl420M6 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 13

PERQUIMANS CO 811
LOCKAMLOCK VEHICLE

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
+ 0.09%

MEDICAL ALERT 2
MISC ILLNESS

MISEISE 911

SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3 8.27%
TELEPHONE LINE

THEFT FR VEHICLE C51 1 0.00%
TRAINING
TRANSFERRED CALL 11 1.00%

TRESPASSING T13

VEHICLES ON ROADWAY 3 0.27%
JARRANTS FOR ARRE!

WEAKDIZZY
WELL BEING C8% 1 0.08%
Total Records For PERGUERANS S0 911 1087 Dept CalisiTaial Calls 12.13%
PERQUIMANS CO DBS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

CHELD CUSTODY 5.88%

CAD Repost 5 Fage 13 Of 22 Bit4/2016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 14

PERQUIMANS CO DSS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

MENTAL SUBJECT T&8

1 588%

Total Records For PEROUIMANS GO DSS 7

pt CallsTotat Calts 0.18%
PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ABDOMEN 3 0.32%

ABSCESS

ALARBMASEDICAL

ANIMAL BITES

ATTEMPT SUICIDE

BOATING INCIDENTS

BURMING SMELL

DEHYDRATED ) Bo5%

CAD Report 5 Page 14 Of 22 BM14/2016 13.52



DHR-3 - Page 15

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
DIARRHEA, 1 8.11%

DISORIENTATION 4 0.42%

DISRUPTIVE PERSON

DOMESTIC T18

ELECTRICAL FIRE 1 6.11%

ELECTRICIAL PROBLEMIOUTAGE

FAINTIMNG 15
FEVER/HIGH TEMP
FIRE ALARM

¥
FRACTURE

CASCHEMICAL SPILLS 1
GRASS FIRE
HEADACHE 51

HEAT EXHAUSTION

HIGHALOW BLOOD PRESSURE & 0.63%

INFECTION

LACERATEON 1 0.311%

LIFELINE ALERT

LOWWHIGH BLOOD SUGAR 4 042%
MENTAL SUBJECT TS6

MISC ILLNESS 0 7.38%
AIDE
HUMBNESS

2 0.21%

CAD Repost 5 Page 15 Of 27 81412018 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 16

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
OVERDOSE 3 4.32%

PAIN 50 5.27%

PREURACHEA

PROWLER T4 1 0tt%

RECKLESS DRIVING T94

SEZURES 27 2.55%

SIDEMACK PN

SMOKE REPORT 2 0.21%
Sp 35

STANDIBY

STRUCTURE FIRE 3 0.53%

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

TRACHEGTOMY

TRAINING 3
UNABLE WALK

UNRESPONSWE 20 253 1%

VOMETING

10 1.55%

Toial Records For PERGUIMANS 0 EMS 949 Dept Calls/Total Galfs BT YT
PERGUIMANS GO 50 Count Per Type Type Parcent for Dept
ABANDON CHILD/CHILDREN 2 0.06%

ABUSEANIMAL 5

ALARN BAMNK OR BURGLAR 185 5.34%

CAD Report 5 Page 1] QF 22 81472016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 17

PERQUIMANS CO S0 Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

ALARRMIPANIC

ASTHMA ATTACK

DASKETBALL GAME

CAT CASE

CHILD MOELEST C45

DISPUTE 47 152%

DOMESTIC T16

CAD Heport 5 Page 17 OF 22 81472016 13:52



CHR-3 - Pape 18

PERQUIMANS CO S0 Count Per Type Type Parcent for Dept

ESCORT T58

3 0.40%
FALSE ALARM (FIRE)
FRACTURE

GRASS FIRE

HARASSING PHONE CALLS Tés

MISSINGAOST T2 11 .36%

NOISE T18 15 0.49%

CAD Report 5 Page 18 OfF 22 BM42016 13:52



DHR-3 -~ Page 19

PERQUIMANS CO S0 Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

O METHCINE

PATROL/BUSINESS

PROTECTIVE OREDER

CAD Report § Page 18 Of 22 8142016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 20

PERQUIMANS CO SO Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

THREATS TO HARM C72

WRIT OF POSSESSION 7 23%
Total Records Far PERQUIMANS G0 80 3088 Dept Calis/Total Calls 34.15%
PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

SEWAGE ALARMICAL L

WATER PROBLEMIOUTAG 3
Tokal Records For PERGUIMANS COWATER 12 Dept CaillsTotal Calls

15.78%
0.21%

WINFALL FD Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept

BRUSH FIRE

CONTROL/BLRN
ELECTRICIAL PROBLEMIOUTAGE t 1.85%
GASICHERMICAL SPILLS

MISC FIRE § T4i%

SMOKE REFORT

4 741N

CAD Report 5 Page 20 OF 22 - BI412018




DHR-3 - Page 21

WINFALL FD
TRANING FIRE 1

Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
1.86%

WELL BEING CRE

Total Records For WINFALL FO 54 Dept CallsiTotal Calls 0.60%
WINFALL PD Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
ABANDON VEH 2 0.70%

ALARKN BANK OR BURGLAR

ESCORT T54

MEET COMP Cad

HiNESS 1 0.35%

RECKEESS DRMING T94

ek

. SERZURES

SERVICE CALL C23

TRANDED MOTORIST 4 1.39%

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

SUSPICIOUS VEHICELE -1 3E4%

* TRAFFIC STOP 186 64.81%

VEHICLE BAMAGE

NG C8% 3 1.05%
Total Records For WiINFALL PD 28T Dept Calls/Total Calls 39T
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Cournt Per Type Type Percent for Dept

CAD Report § Fage N ofr 22 Bri4/2016 13:52



DHR-3 - Page 22

WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Per Type Type Percent for Dept
SEWAGE ALARM/CALL 3 50.00%

Total Records For WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS 5 Dept Calls/Total Calis 0.07%

Total Records o043

CAD Report 5 Page 22 of 22 Bre&f2016 13:52



PERQUIMANS COUNTY MONTHLY COMMISSIONER'S REFRER® - Page 1

MONTH: Scplember 2016

ACGRICULTURE FRMILY /CORSIMGER
ERUCATION/4-E &
¥OUTH DEVELGEMENT
BAYS WORKED (TOTAL) 42 40
HOURS AMHUAL LEAVE a 24
HOURS SICHK LEAVE & ¢]
EAYE WORKED IN FIELD 16 25
BAYES WORKED IN QFFICE 25 15
DAYS WORKED WITH ADULTS 30 25
DAYS WORKED WITH YOUTH 5 7
NUMBER OF VISITE MADE IM COUNTY 46 8
HUMBER OF VISITS IN OFFICE ) 5
HUMBER OF TELEPHOME CALLS RECEIVED 5i 72
NUMBER OF MNEWS ARTICLES PREPARED 1 ]
MIMBER OF BADT(Q PROGRAMS 1] a
HUMBER OF NEWSLETTERS MAILED o a
NUMBEERE OF INDIVIDUAL LETTERS 347 15t
HUMBEERE OF MILES TRAVELED 754 375
NUMBER OF DEMOMSTHATIONS OR DISPLAYS 1
i

EXTENSICH - SPONSCRED EDUCATIONAL MEETINGS, TOURS OR WORKSHOPS

TOTAL ATTENDANCE

FPROCRAM ARER #OF MEETINGS | NIGHT | BLACK ! WHITE CTHER | MALE : FEMALE
AGRICULTURE 2 O a4 g4 O 94 30
CRD

FAMILY /CONSUMER ED & 1 i6 T2 O 9 Kk
4-H/EFNED B 1 i1 4 0 2 15%
AL LEADERSHIP

MEETINGS OR WORKSHOPS CONDUCTED BY TRAINED VOLUNTIEERS

OUTREACH EFFORTS:
PROGRAM AREA | DIFFEREMT MTGES | NIGHT | TIME SPENT BY VOLUNTEERS ; TOTAL ATTEND
ACRICULTURE ;
LRI i
FAMILY/
CONSUMEER. ED 4 11 12
4-H 3 1 3 15




DHR-4 - Page 2

COUNTY COMMISSIOMERS REPORT
September 2016

Jared Harrell, Associate Extension Area Agent, Apriculiure-Livestock

Producer meeting in Camden for new Pasture advice

Set up scales for Albemarle Area Jackpot show

Attended Quarterly District Ag Agents Meeting as Vice-President
Helped crop agent with sorghum field call

Heiped do 3 corn yield checks

Helped do 3 national sorghum entries

Helped with Chowan & Perquimans corn variety checks

Helped check & cow to see if she was pregnant

Attended wheat production meeting

Met with producer in Gates county regarding new pasture

Helped with Perquimans Pod Blasting for peanuts

Held Pesticide V-iraining

Helped producer select quality heifers to keep for replacements
Did a PQA site assessment for pork producer

Held potential judge meeting with agents for the Albemarle 4-H Livestock Show
Helped judge livestock at Chowan County Fair

Attended NE Ag Expo Meeting

Dylan Lilley, Assistant Extension Agent, Agriculture-Field Crops

Attended NE Ag Agent Association meeting in Bertie County

Measured com yields for 3 farmers for state competition

Measured grain sorghum yields for 2 farmers for national competition

Helped with checking peanut maturity along with Gates and Chowan agents in Perquimans, Chowan and Gates
counties

Operated the Agri-Pride Simulator for a 4-H family day in Columbia at the Eastern 4-H Center
Collected data for Perquimans and Camden County soybean plots with Camden and Pasquotank agents
Attended wheat production meeting for Perquimans, Gates and Chowan counties

Attended V-training by Jared in Perguimans

Helped harvest Chowan Co corn variety trial plot

Helped harvest Perquimans Co com variety trial plot

Jewel L. Winslow, County Extension Director, Extension Agent, Family and Consumer Sciences

I.

A

Represented NC at National Extension Association of Family Consumer Science Conference as voting Delegate
(9/12-16)

Conducted Regional Senior Health Insurance update

Assisted NC Extension with Awards selection

Prepared for Regional Aging with Gusto Conference

Judged Chowan County Fair

Staff Update

Meredith Wood, Assistant Extension Agent, 4-H and Youth Development

Attended NCAE4-HA association state meeting at the Hilton Garden Inn, Kiity Hawk. This was a week of
professional development workshops, as well as networking with other 4-H Agents. (9/13-16/2016)

Met at the Pasquotank Extension Center to discuss the upcoming spring 4-H Livestock Show. We discussed ideas
about who would be fit to judge the show. (3/21/ 16)

fudged adult photography for the Chowan County Fair. {9/26/16}

Met with Pasquotank 4-H Agent, CED, and Perquimans CED to discuss a plan on how to deal with difficult
situations. A committee is being formed to help come up with new policies. {9/29/16)

Met with Perquimans County Middle School cheerleading club. A president has been set and we are meeting
weekly, Youth are learning the importance of responsibility and healthy living. (9/1/16) (9/6-8/16) (9/19-20/ i6)
(9/23/16) (9/26-28/16)



COMPMITTEE REPORTS - R

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
{252} 426-5648 Phone - {252) 426-3308 Fax

L o T e o i e e e A

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, July 28, 2016~ 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Mavor Fred Yates at Tpm.

Minutes from April 28, 2016 Meeting —via email.
Reports:

911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

STAFFING
* One advancement (Krystal Agosto — Shify Supervisor/Training Officer)
s One new Full-Time TC (Emily Harrell)
* Two New Part-time TCs (Sue Ann Cestaro & Jackie Downing)
TRAINING
* Supervisors attended CAD update & DCI TAC training

*  Two TCs have completed NC Dept of Justice — Training & Standards Division — Sheriff’s
Standards Telecommunicator Certification

* One Read & Initial training for 911 Staff
EQUIPMENT

*  Tower Site continues to be visited monthly

s New recorder crashed but has been rebuilt
PROJIECTS

¢ Backup 911 Center
* MOU between Chowan & Perquimans approved
* Plan submitted to state 911 staff
* Extension granted through June 30, 2017
*  Grant applications submitted — Total project costs: $533,957
¢ Equipment Upgrades
* Complete with equipment upgrades totaling near $315,000

Text-10-911 is online for the 4 major carriers and we should be ready to announce to
the community soon

Grant application submitted — Total project costs: $533,957



CR-1 - Page 2

APPROVED BUDGET REQUESTS
* Advancement to Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) was approved locally
" Approx. $75,000 to be paid by State 911 Funds for training, software
& card set system {pending approvai)
= Local increase for pay increases {Salary comparison with Chowan,
Pasquotank, Gates)
e Fiber internet connection
* Backup VHF Radio/Antenna System at the 911 Center
» New lighting controller for the Winfall tower

ISSUES
* Fielded the following operational complaints through July 2016:;

" Law Enforcement 1
» Fire 3
= EMS 1
*  (Citizens I
" Mapping !
]

911 Dept. Review

Ll

GIS Mapping- Absent.

Law Enforcement

% Sheriff’s Office- No report.

% Hertford PD- Skip {Bleedover) on the Law 800 frequency, same gets worse at night,
 Winfall PD- Chief Shaffer was not present and Mayor Yates had no report.

Volunteer Rescue Sguad
* No report.

Fire Departments
Chief’s Association - No report,

Bethel Fire Dept - No report.
Belvidere Fire Dept - No report.
Durants Neck Fire Dept - No report.
Hertford Fire Dept - No report.
Inter-County Fire Dept
* Purchasing dual band radios (800 mhz Pasquotank / VHF Perg)
* Celebrating 50" Anniversary in November 2016.
Winfall Fire Dept - No report,
* Confirmed a good contact had been made for the former Detention Center.
# NC Forestry
*  August 2™ Forestry will be meeting at the Wind Farm for training.
Town of Hertford ~ Absent,

YVVVVYVY

%

E
bt

% Town of Winfall - No report,

% County Commissioner — Absent.

-
>

County Manager — Absent,

2



¢
wn

CR-1 - Page 3

Emergency Services Director - Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

+ Emergency Management

+
+

An Emergency Rescue Diver class is being coordinated for September 2016,

There was a live HazMat Decon Exercise hosted by Center Hill Fire Dept on

Tuesday, July 26, 2016. There were 91 first responders that attended the training including
RRT-1 from Williamston and SMAT 1} from Elizabeth Chty.

An Evacuation Drill with Brian Center was held on May 19, 2016 at 6:30pm. The Rescue
Squad along with Hertford Fire Dept.. Heriford Police Dept., EMS and Emerpency
Management helped with planning this event,

Approved Budget Request for EM include the following:

* Increase for Water Rescue Equipment/Supplies
*  Repurpose the 2001 Ford E450 to puit the boars
*  Disaster Debris Site Clearing Project

= Carbon Monoxide & Methane Monitor

The 2 shift supervisors and { attended the 1% OEMS Director 1010 Class held in Dare County.,
Good class, with great info.
MDTs (Mobile Data Terminals) have been installed in the ambulances. We hope 10 have access

to the Patient Care Reporting Software soon. This budget year we will be working on access to
the 911 Communications via CAD.

EMS has signed an MOU with the BOE regarding their new EMT Program.

We met with NCOEMS this week for a detajled review of our EMS System Plan and were found
o be compliant,

On July 26, 2016, EMS, 911 Communications and Emergency Management visited the Desert
Wind Farm project headquarters off of Four Mile Desert Road for a safety review and tour.

The regional EMS Directors met this week and renewed their commitment to meet quarterly o
maintain good communications among EMS agencies.

An EMT Class sponsored by COA is scheduled o begin at the Emergency Services Building on
August 5™ There are still open seats for this class,

The following Budget Reguest for EMS were approved:

* Heating Unit for the Storage Building
*  Updated Phone System {VOIP — Reduce phone tines)
¢ Upgrade to Wireless Access at the ES Bldg

¢ Chest Compression System (2™ unit to he purchased by the Rescue Squad}
* New Ambulance (2 year / 10 year cycle)

*  Video Larvngoscope Units
* Brief discussion on advancing to Paramedic (Timeline to start Jan 2017 or Jan 2018y



CR-1 - Page 4
(ld Business:

= VIPER Radio System- 2™ Touch Programming - Jonathan Nixon advised all VIPER T00/800mhz
radios were reprogrammed as part of the state-funded 2nd touch reprogramming project in May.

> Fire Hydrant Mapping — still in progress. Durants Neck FD provided hydrant info for Rhonda Money

-> County-wide Incident Command SOG — Michael Cartwright advised he and Todd Tilley would be
representing the Fire Chiefs on this committee. A tentative date of September 13, 2016 was discussed
Jonathan Nixon will contact all committee members 1o finalize the date/time/location.

= Texting Update - Agency Rosters - Jonathan Nixon disteibuted these two documents and asked that
any changes to the texting be sent to him.

Damage Assessment — tabled for the next meeting.

CILEADS & NCAWARE — Jonathan Nixon reviewed a proposed action plan for the 911 Center to
gain access to these two tools.

Vo

New Business;

* NIMS Training Roster (September 16, 2016} — Jonathan Nixon reminded agencies of the email dated
June 20, 2016 regarding the need to complete required NIMS training,

* Key Holder Contact Info Page — The new form currently being used by the 911 Center was displayed
and it was noted that the info can be put on other agency letlerhead should any other
departments/agencies choose to assist in updating business contact info for the 911 Center. |t was
suggested that these forms be given to the Inspections Department to distribute when fire inspections
are being conducted as well.

* Emergency Response Guides (ERG) ~ As provided by NC Emergency Management, new ERGs were
distributed to each agency. Sufficient copies hiave been provided to have one COpPY per emergency

response vehicle in Perquimans County. A classroom set is also provided for PCHS for their EMT an
Firefighter classes,

* Host for October 27, 2016 Meeting — Perquimans County 911 Communications will host the
October 27, 2016 Meeting

*  Additional Comments/Concems
Meeting Schedule: October 27, 2016, Japuary 26, 2017. April 27, 2017, July 27, 2017, October 26, 2017

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted — Krystal Agosto, 911 Shift Supervisor/Training Officer & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency
Services Director



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing:  No Wake Zone - Yeopim Creek
	Mintues
	Tax Releases
	Personnel Matter
	Step/Merit Increases
	Board Appointments
	Budget Amendments
	Records Retention Schedule Amendments
	Natalie Peel, N.C. Community Foundation
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Resolution:  No Wake Zone - Yeopim Creek
	Resolution:  Relocation of Hertford Post Office
	Planning Board Vacancy
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

